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CORPORATE PROFILE

S1 Financial Group, Ine.. a community-hased financial institution holding company headguartered in
Willimantice, Connecticut, conduets its operations through Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company, a federally-
chartered savings bank. Established in 1842, Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company offers a full range of financial
serviees to individuals, numicipalities and businesses in its market area. The primary produet offerings include
savings, chechking and dc,pn:.:t accounts. certificates of depaosit, residential and commereial mortgage loans,
commereial business loans and consumer loans. Additionally, wealth management serviees, which include trust.
financial planning, investment services and life insurance, are offered to individuals and businesses through ies
Connecticut offices. The Bank's trust operations in Vermont provide third-party trust outsourcing services to other
community hanks located throughout the country.

Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company continued to buikd its infrastructure by opening a new branch
office in East Hampton, Connecticut and relocating its Norwich, Conneeticut nlhﬁ'c*dm«m}., 200, . m by reaching
agreements to purchase two existing hraneh locations in (Jol(,llcsté_‘:;muui New London h(:fullllt,ctl(.,u[ during the
first quarter of 2008, Our goal is to build shareholdEgualuegthtough asset, depositand earnings growth, while
maintining our commitment of service and eouESniGHEEREORG Il HTEE e 1R Eo M
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Enduring values passed from generation to generation are
what separate one family from the next. With the 2007 Annual
Report, we eelebrate not only Savings Institute Bank & Trust

Company’s 163" vear, but some of the enduring values that

Terinos ilv of banking services from all others.
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A WHALE OF A -RELATIONSHIP

Towards the end of 2007, an agreement was reached for Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company o acqu:re the -
branch location of Bank of Southeastern Connecticut located in the heart of New London Connecticut. This
acqmsmon is enabling us to make unportant progress in achievi ing our goal of better serving our many shoreline
customets. It is also, along the way, bringing some hlghly prlzed account relanonshlps, including some rather Iarge -
customers. Shown here, from left to right, are Stephen M. Coan, President and Chief Executive Officer of Mystic
Aquarium and Institute for Exploration; Rheo A. Brouillard, President and Chtef Executive Officer of Savings

Insticute Bank & Trust Compam, and perhaps the largest customer of all, Kela a Beluga whale originally hallmg
from the Arctic circle. ’ :

il

- s




SI Financial Group, Inc.

A MESSAGE TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

]It is again my pleasure and privilege to present to the
shareholders of SI Financial Group, Inc. our 2007 Annual
Report. While the external environment made dramatic gains
nearly impossible, and many banks found it a year of great
distress, 2007 was a year when enduring values enabled us

to move closer to reaching our strategic goals.

Service: An Engine for Growth

In order to accelerate long-term growth in shareholder
value, we continue to strive for growth in assets as well as
our continued capacity for improving personalized service.
Qur performance in 2007 continued to move us in this very
positive direction, growing our assets to over $790.2 million,
representing an increase of $33.2 million from year-end 2006.
A powerful engine driving this growth is the Bank’s long-held
emphasis on customer service. Our Bank prides itself on its
ability to attract some of the most energetic, caring and
committed personnel in the business. In addition, our
management team leads the way in its ability to inspire
enthusiasm, play important roles in the community as well as
successfully manage customers’ interests through a year that
had more than its share of challenges. Customer service also

embraces the notions of making services more accessible and

N

Rheo A. Brouillard
President and

Chief Executive Officer

ABOUT THE 2007 ANNUAL REPORT

The 2007 Annual Report is presented in
summary format and is intended to provide
information that will be meaningful and
useful to the widest range of readers.
Audited financial statements and detailed
analytical schedules are contained in the
Company's Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

SI Financial Group, Inc. 3
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making the overal! experience of banking with us more
pleasurable. We have carefully invested in initiatives to
enhance the banking experience enjoyed by our customers.
In 2007, our Norwich, Connecticut branch was moved to a
newly-constructed facility, enhancing the banking experience
not only with a more convenient location, but also a more
modern and comfortable atmosphere, thanks in part to our
LifeStyle Lobby ™. Our new East Hampton, Connecticut
location has proved to be an important addition to the
branch network, aligning nicely with our Hebron and
Lebanon, Connecticut locations. In addition, we purchased
two existing locations in Colchester and New London,
Connecticut in the first quarter of 2008, vastly enhancing

access to our retail services.

Innovation: Making Change Work

As the competition intensifies in the retail banking
segment, developing new, customer-centric financial products
has assumed unprecedented importance. While many banks
are experiencing decreases in customer deposits, we
ended 2007 with an increase in deposits of $9.7 million.
Contributing to this growth are products thar are a direct

consequence of the Bank’s ability to embrace innovative

NEW BRANCH OPENINGS

In 2007, Savings Institute Bank &
Trust Company relocated a new branch
in Norwich, Cennecticut and opened

a new branch in East Hampton,
Connecticut. Shown left to right at

out East Hampton opening are Steven
Townsend, Director; Billie Peszynski,
East Hampton Branch Manager; Alan
Bergren, East Hampton Town Manager;
Rhec Brouillard, President and Chief
Executive Officer; Larry McHugh,
Execurive Director, Middlesex
Chamber of Commerce; Mark
Hatheway, East Hampton Division
Chairman of the Middlesex Chamber
and Michael Garvey and Robert

Cushman, Directors.

SI Financial Group, Inc. 5
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THE MoOsT COMPREIHIENSIVE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.

Despire having offices in Columbia, Dayville, Wauregan and Willimantic, Connecticut, Unired Services, the
most comprehensive behavioral health center in Connecricur, continues to need additional space. Qur abiliry
to respond to a customer’s need is cenrral o Savings Institure Bank & Trust Company. Shown here as finishing
touches are in progress on its new wing ar the Dayville focation are, from left to right, John Lombardi, United
Services Board Chair: Joan St. Ament. Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company Commercial Lender; Robert
DeVerna, United Services Senior Viee President and Chief Financial Officer; Diane L. Manning, United Services

President and Chief Exccurive Officer and Deb Kenneer, Dayville Branch Manager.




ideas, which was characterized not only by a bold

ITM

campaigning of the e.SI™ Rewards checking product and
the unparalleled LifeStyle Lobby™, but also with the creation
of 501 Checking™, our first-ever checking account designed
specifically for our not-for-profit customers. During 2007,
our on-line banking products were enhanced to offer on-line
applications and pre-approvals for our residential mortgage
customers. New ideas streak through nearly every corner

of our institution. For example, thanks to the innovative
purchase of SI Trust Servicing in 2005 and the sustained
branding of SI Financial Advisors, our financial services
group, our noninterest income climbed to $9.4 million,

representing an increase of $1.1 million, or 13.6%, over

the prior year.

Teamwork: The Enduring Value that Brings It All Together
We take teamwork very seriously. A number of years ago,
we embraced the performance and sales culture made famous
by and patterned after the Pike Place Fish Marker in Seattle,
Washington. This culture has enabled us to design a
workplace full of inspiration, creativity and innovation.
Bottomline, it has motivated our team to consistently strive

to make a difference for both our customers and co-workers.

E01hughing s !
Tl . “_ *
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Www.SAVINGSINSTITUTE.coM

2007 saw both graphic and functional
improvements to our website as well as
a steady increase in usage. A more
inviting splash page now greets every
visitor, and for those interested in home
financing, mortgage applications can
now be accepted and processed on-line.
Increased usage is credited to both
on-going site improvements and the
increasingly recognized convenience

of on-line banking.

SI Financial Group, Inc. 7



TARING CARE OF INVESTMENTS FOR “TARING CARE” EXPERTS.

For over 65 years, our valued customer, VNA East, has remained commitred to the century-old tradition of visiting
nueses... “delivering the hishest quality care with sincere compassion and respect for the individual.” Taking thar
same kind of care with 401K plans, investments and depository responsibilities is a eraic we believe is also strongly
woven into the fabic of our bank and wealth management unir. Shown here ar the offices of VNA East in
Mansfield, Connecticur are, from letr to righr, Claudia Marcinezyk, VNA East President; Allison Breault, VINA
East Vice President. Clinieal Services; Teri Coughlin, VINA East Vice President, Operations; Dave Weston, Vice
President, Chief Investment Officer, SI Financial Advisars: Dino Riccardione, Mansfield Branch Manager and

Bruce Hodgins, Vice President, SI Financial Advisors, Business Retirement Unie.



This core value of teamwork permeates every aspect of our
business. Qur commercial lending department, which
recognized an increase in commercial mortgage loans of

$14.2 million, achieved its gains in large part by the teamwork
between both underwriting and loan origination. Their close
communication produced a real competitive advantage,
swiftly responding to loan applications, while adhering to the
Bank’s long-standing credit quality standards. While the Bank
has no direct exposure to sub-prime mortgages in its loan
portfolio, we are cognizant of the crisis and the resulting
impact on the business environment in which we operate.
Accordingly, our branch managers and mortgage specialists
have been encouraged to explore avenues for us to responsibly
assist those borrowers entrenched in this crisis.

Teamwork is never more visible than with our charitable
efforts. I am pleased to report that the Board of Directors for
SI Financial Group Foundation voted to award grants to 18
important community organizations, and further contributed
to 55 charitable causes during 2007. While the Foundation
boldly asserted our shared commitment to the communities we

serve with grants totaling more than $130,000, our employees

507 Chzcking®

with Interest

FINALLY, CHECKING WITH
INTEREST FOR THE
NOT-FOR-PRCFIT CUSTOMERS.

Many not-for-profit customers need to
keep sizeable balances in their checking
accounts to cover routine operating
expenses. Most are not receiving much
in return. 501 Checking™ allows our
not-for-profit customers the ability to
earn valuable interest on their balances,
while affording us the opportunity to
explain valuable investment and wealth

management opportunities.

Sl Financial Group, Inc. 9




R AR )
A
a";-;"-. A 'f'.- ’

w

'__f".:@or Hmm..:.-‘ "

NoT JusT LOANS. HOMES.

In 2007, our Savings Insticuce Bank & Truse Company’s Habivat for Hurmanity Home Building Team coalesced to
do its part in building a home that will soon be occupied by one \'cry'lucky and proud gwner. Joining seven other
volunteer teams from the arca, in addition to numerous volunteer eraftsmen, our Habsitar Team consisted of,

from left to right: Donna Charron, S1 Finuncial Advisors Administragor; Rose Marie Lee, Reverse Morrgage
Advisor/Community Liaison; Rheo Brouillard, Presidenc and Chief Executive Officer; Eileen Fuller, Vice President,
Retail Lending; Laurie Gervais, Vice Presidenr, Human Resources; Peter Ganei, Mortgage Originacor; on the roof,
Evan McMunn, Marketing Assistant; and, in the foreground, Bill Alﬁdcrson, Vice President, Retail Banking.
(Missing: Ruma Basu, Consumer Lending Administracor anct Shawn Gadaire, Collection Manager)
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greatly added to the Foundation’s efforts by contributing over
$16,000 to charitable causes and further volunteered their
services to many local charitable organizations, a level of
commitment which we avidly support.

Finally, I wish to recognize the team of individuals who
continue to further our success. First and foremost, let me
thank our shareholders and customers for entrusting us with
their assets. While I have said it before, it continues to be true,
your trust is a privilege and responsibility we take to heart
every day. Let me also thank our Board of Directors and
management team for their unflagging commitment. Their

efforts and insights over the last few years have positioned us

well for what we all believe to be a very promising future. And

last, but certainly not least, let me thank all my co-workers
and colleagues who have embraced our Bank’s enduring
values in an effort to ensure that all our customers “feel good”

about banking at Savings Institute Bank & Trust Company.

.y e g2U

Rheo A. Brouillard
President and Chief Executive Officer

GRANT RECIPIENTS FOR 2007

ACCESS Agency

Backus Hospital

Caleb Group

Covenant to Care for Children, Inc.
Hampton Elementary School

Johnson Memorial Hospital

Pawcatuck Neighbothood Center
Petception Programs, Inc.

Quiet Corner SHHH

Quinebaug-Shetucket Heritage Corridor
Quinebaug Valley Community College

Salt Marsh Opera

Salvation Army

TVCCA

Town of Enfield Dept. of Social Services
Windham Area Interfaich Ministry (\WAIM)
Windham Before and After School Program

Windham Region No Freeze Project, Inc.

Sl Financial Group, Inc. 11
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BoARD OF DIRECTORS & EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

SI FINANCIAL GROUER INC. — DIRECTORS

Mark D. Alliod
Principal, Mark D. Alliod, CPA

Rheo A. Brouillard
President and Chief Executive Officer

Robert C. Cushman, Sr.
Retired President, The Cushman Company

Roger Engle
First Seleceman, Town of Brooklyn
Former President, The Crystal Water Company

Donna M. Evan
Sales Manager, Nutmeg Broadcasting

Michael R. Garvey
Owner, Garvey & Associates, LLC

Robert O. Gillard
Owner, O.L. Willard Company, Inc.

Henry P. Hinckley
President, ].E Mustard Insurance Agency, Inc.

Steven H. Townsend

Managing Partner, Northeast Development Company, LLC
Managing Partner, Townsend Associates, LLC

Former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,

United Natural Foods, Inc.

SI FINANCIAL GROUB, INC. —
DIRECTORS EMERITI

James L. Derby, Jr.
Everett A. Watson

SI FINANCIAL GROUB, INC. — OFFICERS

Henry P Hinckley
Chairman of the Board

Rheo A. Brouillard
President and Chief Executive Officer

Brian J. Hull
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer

Sandra M. Mitchell
Vice President and Corporate Secretary

SAVINGS INSTITUTE BANK & TRUST
(COMPANY — EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Rheo A. Brouillard
President and Chief Executive Officer

Brian J. Hull
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer

Sonia M. Dudas
Senior Vice President and Senior Trust Officer

John P. Kearney
Senior Vice President and Senior Credit Officer

William E. Andersen, Jr.
Vice President and Retail Banking Officer

Laurie L. Gervais
Vice President and Director of Human Resources

SI Financial Group, Inc. 13
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Every Savings Insticute Bank & Trust branch oftce includes an ATM for customer convenience.
In addition, there are 11 other ATM locations throughout Eastern Connecticut.

Il BraNCH LOCATIONS

Brooklyn

9 Proulx Street
Brooklyn, CT 06234
Phone: 860-779-0530

Canterbury

180 Westminster Road
(Route 14)
Canterbury, CT 06331
Phone: 860-546-9441

Colchester

63 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415
Phone: 860-537-8022

Dayville

596 Hartford Pike
Dayville, CT 06241
Phone: 860-779-1863

East Hampton

50 East High Street

East Hampton, CT 06424
Phone: 860-267-0231

East Lyme

303 Flanders Road
East Lyme, CT 06333
Phone: 860-739-4480

Enfield

83 Freshwater Boulevard
Enfield, CT 06082
Phone: 860-741-3511

Gales Ferry

2 Chapman Lane

Gales Ferry, CT 06335
14 Phone: 860-464-9605

Norwich

108 Salem Turnpike
Norwich, CT 06360
Phone: §60-889-1939

South Windsor

1000 Sullivan Avenue
South Windsor, CT 06074
Phone: 860-648-1193

Stonington

80 Stonington Rd, Route |
Stonington, CT 06378
Phone: 860-535-4716

Groton

971 Poguonnock Road
Groton, CT 06340
Phone: 860-449-6702

Hebron

F15 Main Street
Hebron, CT 06248
Phone: §60-228-9481

Lebancn

554 Exeter Road
Lebanon, CT 06249
Phone: 860-642-7527

Lisbon Tolland
Walmart @ Lishon Landing 200 Merrow Road (RT 195)
180 River Road Tolland, CT 06084

Phone: 860-872-0600

West Main Street
Shaws

60 Cantor Drive
Willimantic, CT 06226
Phone: 860-450-0748

Willimantic Main Office
§03 Main Street
Willimantic, CT 06226
Phone: 860-423-4581

Lisbon, CT 06351
Phone: 860-376-7100

Mansfield

95 Storrs Road
Mansfield, CT 06250
Phone: 860-423-1603

Moosup

344 Prospect Street
Moosup, CT 06354
Phone: 860-564-3318

New London

15 Masonic Road ADDITIONAL

New London, CT 06320 . ATM LOCATIONS
Phone: 860-437-8600 Franklin

North Windham Next to Easy Does It Storage
Walmart 30 Roure 32

474 Boston Post Road Franklin, CT 06254

North Windham, CT 06256
Phone: 860-450-7037

Killingly

70 Wauregan Road
Within Big Y Supermarket
Killingly, CT 06239

Mansfield

141b Storrs Road

Within Big Y Supermarket
Mansfield, CT 0625¢

95 Storrs Road
Inside the Eastbrook Mall
Mansfield, CT 0625¢

Plainfield

83 Lathrop Road

Within Big Y Supermarket
Plainfield, CT 06374

Stafford Springs

West Stafford Road
Within Big ¥ Supermarket
Stafford Springs, CT 06076

Stonington

133 Water Street

Within Tom's News Stand
Stonington, CT 06378
Willimantic

Walk-up ATM

779 Main Street
Willimantic, CT 06226

Bob's IGA
422 Windham Road
Windham, CT 06226






MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is intended to
assist in understanding changes in the Company'’s financial condition as of December 31, 2007 and 2006
and the results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. The information contained
in this section should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes
contained elsewhere in this annual report,

This report may contain certain “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal
securities laws, which are made in good faith pursuant to the “safe harbor” provisions of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements are not historical facts; rather, they are
statements based on management's current expectations regarding our business strategies, intended
results and future performance. Forward-looking statements are generally preceded by terms such as

“expects,” “believes,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “estimates, ” “projects” and similar expressions.

Management’s ability to predict results of the effect of future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain.
Factors that could have a material adverse effect on the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries
include, but are not limited to, changes in interest rates, national and regional economic conditions,
legislative and regulatory changes, monetary and fiscal policies of the United States government,
including policies of the United States Treasury and the Federal Reserve Board, the quality and
composition of the loan or investment portfolios, demand for loan products, deposit flows, competition,
demand for financial services in the Company’s market area, changes in real estate market values in the
Company’s market area and changes in relevant accounting principles and guidelines. Additional factors
that may affect the Company’s results are discussed in Item 1A. “Risk Factors” in the Company’s annual
report on Form 10-K and in other reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These risks
and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating forward-looking statements and undue reliance
should not be placed on such statements. Except as required by applicable law or regulation, the
Company does not undertake, and specifically disclaims any obligation, to release publicly the result of
any revisions that may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances
after the date of the statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events.

Management Strategies

The Company’s mission is to operate and grow a profitable community-oriented financial institution.
The Company plans to achieve this by continuing its strategies of:

o offering a full range of financial services;

o expanding the branch network into new market areas;

o pursuing opportunities to increase commercial lending in the Bank’s market area;

o applying conservative underwriting practices to maintain the high quality of the Bank’s loan

portfolio;

managing net interest margin and net interest spread by seeking to increase lending levels;

managing investment and borrowing portfolios to provide liquidity, enhance income and

manage interest rate risk; and

o increasing deposits by continuing to offer exceptional customer service and emphasizing the
Bank’s commercial deposit offerings.

[ s

Offer a full range of financial services. The Bank has a long tradition of focusing on the needs of
consumers and small and medium-sized businesses in the community and being an active corporate
citizen. The Bank delivers personalized service and responds with flexibility to customers needs. The
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Bank believes its community orientation is attractive to its customers and distinguishes it from the large
regional banks that operate in its market area and it intends to maintain this focus as it grows. In this
context, the Bank is striving to become a true financial services company offering its customers one-stop
shopping for all of their financial needs through banking, investments, insurance and trust products and
services. The Bank hopes that its broad array of product offerings will deepen its relationships with its
current customers and entice new customers to begin banking with them, ultimately increasing fee
income and profitability.

SI Trust Servicing, the third-party provider of trust outsourcing services for community banks that was
acquired by the Bank in November 2005, expands the products offered by the Bank, and offers trust
services to other community banks, while presenting significant growth opportunities for the Company’s
wealth management business and earnings.

Expand branch network into new market areas. Since 2000, the Bank has opened a new branch office in
each of North Windham, Lisbon, Mansfield Center, Tolland, South Windsor and East Hampton,
Connecticut. The Bank intends to continue to pursue expansion in Hartford, New London, Tolland and
Windham Counties in future years, whether through de novo branching or acquisition. In January 2008,
the Bank completed its acquisition of Eastern Federal Bank’s branch office located in Colchester,
Connecticut and the relocation of its Norwich, Connecticut office. In February 2008, the Bank completed
the acquisition of the Bank of Southern Connecticut’'s New London, Connecticut branch office. The Bank
also anticipates the relocation of its Brooklyn, Connecticut office to occur during the second quarter of
2008.

Pursue opportunities to increase commercial lending. Commercial real estate and commercial business
loans increased $8.9 million and $15.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, and comprised approximately 34.3% of total loans at December 31, 2007. There are many
multi-family and commercial properties and businesses located in the Bank’s market area and the larger
lending relationships associated with these commercial opportunities may be pursued, while continuing
to originate any such loans in accordance with what the Bank believes are conservative underwriting

guidelines.

Apply conservative underwriting practices and maintain high quality loan porifolio. The Bank believes
that high asset quality is a key to long-term financial success. The Bank has sought to maintain a high
level of asset quality and moderate credit risk by using underwriting standards which it believes are
conservative, and by diligent monitoring and collection efforts. Despite the Bank’s conservative
underwriting practices, nonperforming loans increased from $1.4 million at December 31, 2006 to $7.6
million at December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007, nonperforming loans were 1.29% of the total loan
portfolio and 0.97% of total assets. Although the Bank intends to increase its multi-family and
commercial real estate and commercial business lending, it intends to continue its philosophy of
managing large loan exposures through a conservative approach to lending,.

Manage net interest margin and net interest spread. The Company intends to continue to manage its net
interest margin and net interest spread by seeking to increase lending levels. Loans secured by multi-
family and commercial real estate and commercial business loans are generally larger and involve a
greater degree of risk than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans. Consequently, multi-family
and commercial real estate loans and commercial business loans typically have higher yields, which
increase the Company’s net interest margin and net interest spread.

Manage investiment and borrowing portfolios. The Company’s liquidity, income and interest rate risk are
affected by the management of its investment and borrowing portfolios. The Company has and may
continue to leverage its balance sheet by borrowing funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston
(the “FHLB") and investing the funds in loans and investment securities in a manner consistent with its




current portfolio. This leverage strategy, if implemented and assuming favorable market conditions, will
provide additional liquidity, enhance earnings and help to manage interest rate risk.

Increase deposits. The Company’s primary source of funds is retail deposit accounts. Deposits have
continued to increase primarily due to competitive interest rates and the movement of customer funds
out of riskier investments, including the stock market. The Company intends to continue to increase its
deposits by continuing to offer exceptional customer service and by focusing on increasing its commercial
deposits from small and medium-sized businesses through additional business banking products.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company considers accounting policies involving significant judgments and assumptions by
management that have, or could have, a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets or on
income to be critical accounting policies. The Company considers the allowance for loan losses, deferred
income taxes and the impairment of long-lived assets to be its critical accounting policies.

Allowance for Loan Losses. Determining the amount of allowance for loan losses necessarily involves a
high degree of judgment. Management reviews the level of the allowance on a monthly basis and
establishes the provision for loan losses based on the size and the composition of the loan portfolio,
delinquency levels, loss experience, economic conditions and other factors related to the collectibility of
the loan portfolio. The level of the allowance for loan losses fluctuates primarily due to changes in the
size and composition of the loan portfolio and in the level of nonperforming loans, classified assets and
charge-offs. A portion of the allowance is established by segregating the loans by loan category and
assigning allocation percentages based on our historical loss experience and delinquency trends. The
applied loss factors are re-evaluated annually to ensure their relevance in the current real estate
environment, Accordingly, increases in the size of the loan portfolio and the increased emphasis on
commercial real estate and commercial business loans, which carry a higher degree of risk of default and,
thus, a higher allocation percentage, increases the allowance. Additionally, a portion of the allowance is
established based on the level of specific nonperforming loans, classified assets or charged-off loans.

Although the Bank believes that it uses the best information available to establish the allowance for loan
losses, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on estimates that are susceptible to
change as a result of changes in economic conditions and other factors. See Notes 1 and 4 in the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

Deferred Income Taxes. The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes
as prescribed in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.”
Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. If current available information raises doubt as to the realization
of the deferred tax assets, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The Company exercises significant
judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting tax assets and liabilities.
These judgments require us to make projections of future taxable income. These judgments and
estimates, which are inherently subjective, are reviewed periodically as regulatory and business factors
change. A reduction in estimated future taxable income may require the Company to record a valuation
allowance against its deferred tax assets. A valuation allowance would result in additional income tax
expense in the period, which would negatively affect earnings. Management believes, based upon
current facts, that it is more likely than not that there will be sufficient taxable income in future years to
realize the deferred tax assets. See Note 10 in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Company is required to record certain assets it has acquired,
including identifiable intangible assets such as core deposit intangibles, goodwill and certain liabilities
that it assumed at fair value, which may involve making estimates based on third-party valuations, such
as appraisals, or internal valuations based on discounted cash flow analyses or other valuation
techniques. Further, long-lived assets, including intangible assets and premises and equipment, that are
held and used by us, are presumed to have a useful life. The determination of the useful lives of
intangible assets is subjective, as is the appropriate amortization period for such intangible and long-lived
assets. Additionally, long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment annually at a minimum or whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable.
If impairment is indicated by that review, the asset is written down to its estimated fair value through a
charge to noninterest expenses. Testing for impairment is a subjective process, the application of which
could result in different evaluations of impairment. See Notes 1, 4, 6 and 7 in the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information.




Analysis of Net Interest Income

Average Balance Sheet. The following sets forth information regarding average balances of assets and
liabilities as well as the total dollar amounts of interest income from average interest-earning assets and
interest expense on average interest-bearing liabilities, resulting yields and rates paid, interest rate
spread, net interest margin and the ratio of average interest-earning assets to average interest-bearing

liabilities for the periods indicated.
Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Average Average
{Dollars in Thousands) Average Interest& Yield/ Average Interest & Yield/
Balance Dividends Rate Balance Dividends Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Loans '@ $584,237  $36,703 6.28% $553,631  $34,857 6.30%
Securities & 131,100 6,363 485 130,121 5,702 4.38
Other interest-eaming assets 8,339 286 343 7,966 226 2.84
Total interest-earning assets 723,676 43,352 5.99 691,718 40,785 5.90
Naoninterest-eaming assets 38,609 37,741
Total assets $ 762,285 $ 729,459
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
NOW and money market $ 135,568 1,960 1.45% $ 124,136 1,001 0.81%
Savings ¢ 76,517 1,053 1.38 83,963 961 1.14
Certificates of deposit 280,924 12,718 4.53 271,352 11,165 4.1
Total interest-bearing deposits 493,009 15,731 3.18 479,451 13,127 2.74
FHLB advances 114,960 5,276 4.59 101,902 4,352 4.27
Subordinated debt 10,463 776 7.42 9,522 782 8.21
Total Interest-bearing liabillties 618,432 21,783 3.52 590,875 18,261 3.09
Noninterest-bearing liabilities 60,952 57,808
Total llabllities 679,384 648,683
Total stockholders’ equity 82,901 80,776
Total llabilitles and stockholders’ equity $ 762,285 $ 729,459
Net interest-earning assets $ 105,244 $ 100,843
Tax equivalent net interest income 21,569 22,524
Tax equivalent interest rate spread 2.47% 2.81%
Tax equivalent net interest margin as a
percentage of interest-earning assets 2.98% 3.26%
Avearage Interest-earning assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities 117.02% 117.07%
Less: Tax equivalent adjustment ® (5) (8)
Net interest income $ 21,564 $22,516




(1)
@
3)
“)
)

(6

Amount is net of deferred loan origination fees and costs. Average balances include nonaccrual loans and loans
held for sale.

Loan fees are included in interest income and are immaterial.

Municipal securities income and net interest income are presented on a tax equivalent basis using a tax rate of 34%.

The tax equivalent adjustment is deducted from tax equivalent net interest income to agree to the amounts
reported in the statements of income.

Includes mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts.

Tax equivalent net interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted-average yield on interest-
earning assets and the weighted-average cost of interest-bearing liabilities.

Tax equivalent net interest margin represents tax equivalent net interest income divided by average interest-
earning assets.

Rate/Volume Analysis. The following table sets forth the extent to which changes in interest rates and
changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities have on the Company’s
interest income and interest expense for the periods presented. The rate column shows the effects
attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). The volume column shows
the effects attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate). The net
column represents the sum of the rate and volume columns. For purposes of this table, changes
attributable to both changes in rate and volume that cannot be segregated have been allocated
proportionately based on the changes due to rate and the changes due to volume.

2007 Compared to 2006
(Dollars in Thousands) Increase (Decrease) Due To
Rate Volume Net
Interest-earning assets:
Interest and Dividend Income:
Loans {"*? $ TN $ 1,923 $ 1,846
Securities © 618 43 661
Other interest-eaming assets 49 11 60
Total interest-earning assets 590 1,977 2,567
Interest-bearing liabilities:
interest Expense:
Deposits * 2,216 388 2,604
FHLB advances 392 532 924
Subordinated debt (79) 73 (6)
Total interest-bearing liabilities 2,529 993 3,522
Change In net interest income $ (1,939) $ 984 $ (955)

() Amount is net of deferred loan origination fees and costs. Average balances include nonaccrual loans and
loans held for sale.

2} Loan fees are included in interest income and are immaterial.

() Municipal securities income and net interest income are presented on a tax equivalent basis using a tax rate
of 34%. The tax equivalent adjustment is deducted from tax equivalent net interest income to agree to the
amounts reported in the statements of income.

) Includes mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts.
{5)  Presented on a tax equivalent basis.




Comparison of Financial Condition at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006

Assets. Total assets increased $33.2 million, or 4.4%, to $790.2 million at December 31, 2007, as compared
to $757.0 million at December 31, 2006, primarily due to increases in available for sale securities, net loans
receivable, and to a lesser extent, premises and equipment and FHLB stock. Available for sale securities
increased $22.4 million, or 18.7%, from $119.5 million at December 31, 2006 to $141.9 million at
December 31, 2007 as a result of purchases of predominately mortgage-backed securities with longer-
term maturities with funds provided by proceeds from the sale of government-sponsored enterprise
securities, cash and cash equivalents and Federal Home Loan Bank advances. Net loans receivable
increased $13.4 million, or 2.3%, to $587.5 million at December 31, 2007. The increase in net loans
receivable included increases in residential and commercial mortgage loans of $20.7 million and $14.2
million, respectively, offset by decreases in construction and consumer loans of $7.4 million and $8.0
million, respectively. The conversion of construction loans to permanent mortgage loans, principal pay-
offs and a reduction in new loan originations contributed to the decrease in construction loans.
Consumer loans decreased as a result of the disposition of the indirect automobile loan portfolio totaling
$5.2 million during the second quarter of 2007. In 2007, loan originations for residential mortgage loans
decreased $29.8 million over 2006, Consumer and commercial loan originations decreased $2.6 million
and $137,000, respectively, for 2007 as compared to 2006. The increase in net loans receivable was offset
by loan sales of $13.7 million of fixed-rate residential mortgage loans in an effort to manage interest rate
risk. Premises and equipment, net, increased $1.3 million, or 12.3%, to $11.8 million primarily as a result
of leasehold improvements related to the Bank’s new location in East Hampton, Connecticut and the
relocation of the Norwich, Connecticut office. FHLB stock increased $1.1 million to $7.8 million at
December 31, 2007 to support a higher level of FHLB borrowings.

Liabilities. Total liabilities increased $33.5 million, or 5.0%, from December 31, 2006 to December 31,
2007 primarily as a result of increases in FHLB advances and deposits. Borrowings increased from $127.4
million at December 31, 2006 to $149.9 million at December 31, 2007, resulting from an increase of $29.7
million, or 26.5%, in FHLB advances, offset by the redemption of $7.2 million of debentures in April 2007.
The increase in FHLB advances was primarily fixed-rate advances with terms of six months to seven
years used to fund the growth of securities and loans and to manage interest rate risk. Deposits,
including mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts, increased $9.9 million, or 1.8%, to $551.8 million at
December 31, 2007. The Company experienced an increase in NOW and money market accounts of $24.7
million, offset by decreases in savings accounts and certificates of deposit of $11.3 million and $4.7
million, respectively. The increase in NOW and money market accounts was predominately related to
branch expansion and new deposit products with competitive promotional rates. Savings accounts
decreased as customers transferred their deposits to certain higher-yielding NOW and money market
products. The decrease in certificates of deposit included a $5.0 million brokered deposit that matured in
December 2007.

Equity. Total stockholders’ equity decreased $299,000 from $82.4 million at December 31, 2006 to $82.1
million at December 31, 2007. The decrease in equity related to stock repurchases of 350,820 shares at a
cost of $3.7 million and dividends of $733,000, offset by earnings of $1.4 million, increase in net
unrealized holding gains on available for sale securities aggregating $1.5 million (net of taxes) and the
amortization of equity awards of $784,000.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

General. The Company’s results of operations are dependent primarily on net interest income, which is
the difference between the interest income earned on the Company’s interest-earning assets, such as loans
and investments, and the interest expense on its interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits and
borrowings. The Company also generates noninterest income such as gains on securities and loan sales,
fees from deposit and trust and investment management services, insurance commissions and other fees.
The Company’s noninterest expenses primarily consist of employee compensation and benefits,
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occupancy, computer services, furniture and equipment, outside professional services, electronic banking
fees, marketing and other general and administrative expenses. The Company’s results of operations are
also significantly affected by general economic and competitive conditions, particularly changes in
market interest rates, governmental policies and actions of regulatory agencies.

The Company recorded net income of $1.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, a decrease of
$1.4 miltion, compared to net income of $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. The decrease
in net income was primarily attributable to a $2.0 million increase in noninterest expenses, a decrease of
$952,000 in net interest income and an increase of $181,000 in the provision for loan losses, offset by an
increase of $1.1 million in noninterest income and a decrease of $616,000 in the provision for income
taxes.

Interest and Dividend Income. Total interest and dividend income increased $2.6 million, or 6.3%, for
2007. Average interest-earning assets increased $32.0 million, or 4.6%, to $723.7 million in 2007, mainly
due to higher loan volume. Average loans increased $30.6 million while the rate earned on loans
decreased 2 basis points to 6.28% for 2007 from 6.30% for 2006. The decrease in the average yield on
loans was attributable to unrecognized interest related to nonaccrual loans during the period. Average
securities rose $979,000 and the yield increased to 4.85% in 2007 from 4.38% in 2006, due in part to the
purchase of higher-yielding mortgage-backed securities during 2007.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $3.5 million, or 19.3%, to $21.8 million for 2007 compared to
$18.3 million in 2006, primarily attributable to the rates paid on deposit accounts, and to a lesser extent,
the higher volume of interest-bearing liabilities. The yield on deposit accounts increased 45 basis points
due to rising market interest rates. In addition, the average balance of deposits rose $13.6 million in 2007.
NOW and money market accounts contributed the largest increase to the average balance for deposit
accounts, as customers shifted from savings accounts to NOW and money market accounts, resulting in
increases in the average balance of $11.4 million. The average yield on these deposits increased 64 basis
points. The average balance of certificates of deposit increased $9.6 million and the average rate paid on
these deposit accounts increased 42 basis points to 4.53%. The average balance of FHLB advances
increased $13.1 million and the average yield increased 32 basis points to 4.59% for 2007. Rates on
subordinated borrowings decreased 79 basis points as a result of the pay-off of $7.2 million of debentures,
with higher interest rates, during the second quarter of 2007 with the proceeds from a trust preferred
securities issuance at lower interest rates.

Provision for Loan Losses. The Company’s provision for loan losses increased $181,000 to $1.1 million in
2007 from $881,000 in 2006. The higher provision reflects an increase in the Bank’s classified and
nonperforming loans, specific reserves related to impaired loans and loan growth. Specific reserves
relating to impaired loans increased to $1.3 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $14,000 at
December 31, 2006. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to total loans increased from 0.76% at
December 31, 2006 to 0.89% at December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007, nonperforming loans totaled
$7.6 million, compared to $1.4 million at December 31, 2006. Two commercial construction loans
accounted for $6.1 million of nonperforming loans and $1.0 million in specific reserves. For the year
ended December 31, 2007, net loan charge-offs totaled $182,000, compared to net loan charge-offs of
$187,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006. While the Company has no direct exposure to sub-prime
mortgages in its loan portfolio, declining economic conditions have negatively impacted the residential
and commercial construction markets and contributed to the decrease in credit quality for commercial
loans. As a result, the Company increased its provision for loan losses on this portion of the loan
portfolio during the second half of 2007 to reflect the increased risk of loss associated with this type of
lending.

Noninterest Income. Total noninterest income increased $1.1 million, or 13.6%, to $9.4 million in 2007,
The following table shows the components of noninterest income and the dollar and percentage changes
from 2006 to 2007.




Years Ended December 31, Change

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006 Dollars Percent
Service fees $ 4838 $ 4,637 $ 201 4.3%
Wealth management fees 3,843 3,420 423 12.4
Increase in cash surrender value of BOLI 294 279 15 54
Net gain (loss) on sale of securities 106 (284) 390 (137.3)
Net gain on sale of loans 167 104 63 60.6
Other 130 102 28 27.5
Total noninterest income $ 9,378 $ 8,258 $ 1,120 13.6%

Wealth management fees were higher principally due to growth in the market value of assets under
management. Increases in service fees relate to fees associated with a new deposit product and electronic
banking usage. The net gain on the sale of securities in 2007 included a gain of $321,000 from the sale of
marketable equity securities, offset by a net loss of $215,000 on the sale of $17.2 million of government-
sponsored enterprise securities as a result of the repositioning of the Company’s investment portfolio to
benefit from the steeper yield curve. The proceeds were reinvested into longer-term and higher-yielding
mortgage-backed securities.

Noninterest Expenses. Noninterest expenses increased by $2.0 million, or 7.6%, for 2007 as compared to
2006. The following table shows the components of noninterest expenses and the dollar and percentage
changes from 2006 to 2007.

Years Ended December 31, Changs
{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006 Dollars Percent
Salaries and employee benefits $ 15,029 $14.277 $ 752 5.3%
QOccupancy and equipment 5,379 4,825 554 11.5
Computer and electronic banking services 2,654 2,458 196 8.0
Outside professional services 1,029 967 62 6.4
Marketing and advertising 773 783 (10) (1.3)
Supplies 509 527 (18) (3.4)
Other 2,555 2122 433 204
Total noninterest expenses $ 27,928 $ 25,959 $ 1,969 7.6%

The increase in noninterest expenses reflected an increase in operating costs associated with the
expansion of branch offices and other noninterest expenses. Compensation costs were higher in 2007 due
to increased staffing levels associated with new branch offices, offset by a reduction in performance-
based compensation, which included lower loan origination commissions resulting from a decline in new
loan volume. New branch offices resulted in higher occupancy and equipment expense. Outside
professional services expense was higher for 2007 due to the termination of the agreement to purchase a
mortgage company during the first quarter resulting in a charge to operations for purchase-related
transaction costs associated with the termination of $200,000, offset by a reduction in legal and auditing
expenditures and lower consulting costs for assistance with Sarbanes-Oxley compliance. An increase in
the provision for credit losses for off-balance sheet commitments contributed to the increase in other
noninterest expenses for 2007.

Income Tax Provision. The Company’s income tax provision decreased $616,000 to $540,000 for 2007
compared to $1.2 million for 2006 primarily resulting from a decrease in taxable income. The effective tax
rate was 27.7% and 29.4% for 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future financial obligations of a short-term nature. The
Company’s primary sources of funds consist of deposit inflows, loan repayments and sales, maturities
and sales of securities and borrowings from the FHLB. While maturities and scheduled amortization of
loans and securities are predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are
greatly influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions and competition.

The Company regularly adjusts its investment in liquid assets based upon its assessment of (1) expected
loan demand, (2) expected deposit flows, (3) yields available on interest-earning deposits and securities
and (4) the objectives of the Company’s asset/liability management, funds management and liquidity
policies. The Company’s policy is to maintain liquid assets less short-term liabilities within a range of
10.0% to 20.0% of total assets. Excess liquid assets are generally invested in interest-earning deposits and
short- and intermediate-term government-sponsored enterprises and mortgage-backed securities.

The Company’s most liquid assets are cash and cash equivalents. The levels of these assets depend on the
Company’s operating, financing, lending and investing activities during any given period. At

December 31, 2007, cash and cash equivalents totaled $20.7 million, including interest-bearing deposits
and federal funds sold of $6.1 million. Securities classified as available for sale, which provide additional
sources of liquidity, totaled $141.9 million at December 31, 2007. In addition, at December 31, 2007, the
Company had the ability to borrow a total of approximately $235.7 million from the FHLB, which
includes overnight lines of credit of $10.0 million. On that date, the Company had FHLB advances
outstanding of $141.6 million and no overnight advances outstanding. The Company believes that its
most liquid assets combined with the available line from the FHLB provide adequate liquidity to meet its
current financial obligations.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had $72.0 million in loan commitments outstanding, which included
$16.3 million in commitments to grant loans, $22.0 million in undisbursed construction loans, $20.2
million in unused home equity lines of credit, $11.5 million in commercial lines of credit, $1.5 million in
overdraft protection lines and $605,000 in standby letters of credit. Certificates of deposit due within one
year of December 31, 2007 totaled $212.0 million, or 38.41%, of total deposits (including mortgagors’ and
investors’ escrow accounts). Management believes that the amount of deposits in shorter-term
certificates of deposit reflects customers’ hesitancy to invest their funds in longer-term certificates of
deposit due to the uncertain interest rate environment. To compensate, the Bank has increased the
duration of its borrowings with the FHLB. The Bank will be required to seek other sources of funds,
including other certificates of deposit and lines of credit, if maturing certificates of deposit are not
retained. Depending on market conditions, the Bank may be required to pay higher rates on such
deposits or other borrowings than are currently paid on certificates of deposit. Additionally, a shorter
duration in the securities portfolio may be necessary to provide liquidity to compensate for any deposit
outflows. The Bank believes, however, based on past experience, a significant portion of its certificates of
deposit will be retained. The Bank has the ability, if necessary, to adjust the interest rates offered to its
customers in an effort to attract and retain deposits.

The Company’s primary investing activities are the origination of loans and the purchase of securities
and loans. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Bank originated $136.1 million of loans and
purchased $66.0 million of securities. In fiscal 2006, the Bank originated $168.7 million of loans and
purchased $31.7 million of securities.

Financing activities consist primarily of activity in deposit accounts and in FHLB advances. Asset growth
has outpaced deposit growth during the last two years. The increased liquidity needed to fund asset
growth has been provided through increased FHLB borrowings, raising capital through the issuance of
trust preferred securities and proceeds from the initial public offering. The net increase in total deposits,
including mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts was $9.9 million and $29.6 million for the years




ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Deposit flows are affected by the overall level of
interest rates, the interest rates and products offered by us and our local competitors and other factors.
The Bank generally manages the pricing of its deposits to be competitive and to increase core deposit and
commercial banking relationships. Occasionally, the Bank offers promotional rates on certain deposit
products to attract deposits. The Bank experienced increases in FHLB advances of $29.7 million and $24.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In November 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan to repurchase approximately
628,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. In 2007, the Company repurchased 350,820 shares, at a
cost of $3.7 million, under this plan. At December 31, 2007, the remaining shares to be purchased under
this plan totaled 135,350. Subsequently, in February 2008, the Company’s Board of Directors approved
the repurchase of up to 596,000 shares of the Company’s outstanding common stock.

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the OTS, including a risk-
based capital measure. The risk-based capital guidelines include both a definition of capital and a
framework for calculating risk-weighted assets by assigning balance sheet assets and off-balance sheet
items to broad risk categories. At December 31, 2007, the Bank exceeded all of its regulatory capital
requirements and is considered “well capitalized” under regulatory guidelines. As a savings and loan
holding company regulated by the OTS, the Company is not subject to any separate regulatory capital
requirements. See Note 14 in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information
relating to the Bank's regulatory capital requirements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of operations, the Company engages in a variety of financial transactions that, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, are not
recorded in its financial statements. These transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit,
interest rate and liquidity risk. Such transactions are used primarily to manage customers’ requests for
funding and take the form of loan commitments, lines of credit and letters of credit.

The contractual amounts of commitments to extend credit represent the amounts of potential accounting
loss should the contract be fully drawn upon, the customer defaults and the value of any existing
collateral becomes worthless. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. Financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Commitments to extend credit: ("

Future loan commitments @ $ 16288 $ 7,658

Undisbursed construction loans 21,961 27,010

Undisbursed home equity lines of credit 20,203 21,554

Undisbursed commercial lines of credit 11,496 12,070

Overdraft protection lines 1,464 1,424
Standby letters of credit ©! 605 1,178
Total commitments $ 72,017 $ 70,894

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of
any condition established in the contract. Commitments may require payment of a fee and generally
have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses.
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@ Includes fixed-rate loan commitments of $3.9 million at interest rates ranging from 5.38% to 8.50%
and $2.6 million at interest rates ranging from 5.13% to 8.00% at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

# Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party.

In 2007, the Bank became a limited partner in Small Business Investment Corporation (“SBIC”} and made
a commitment to make a capital investment of $1.0 million in the limited partnership. At December 31,
2007, the Bank’s remaining off-balance sheet commitment for the capital investment was $847,000. See
Note 12 in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In 2004, the Bank established an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) for the benefit of its eligible
employees. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had repaid principal payments on the loan to the ESOP of
$780,000, allocated 67,865 shares and committed to release 32,295 shares held in suspense for allocation to
participants in 2008. As of December 31, 2007, the amount of unallocated common shares held in
suspense totaled 387,545, with a fair value of $3.8 million, which represents a potential commitment of
the Bank to the ESOP. See Note 11 in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company did not engage in any off-balance sheet transactions reasonably
likely to have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. See Note 12 in

the Company’s Consolidated Financigl Statements.

Impact of Inflation and Changes in Prices

The financial statements and financial data presented within this document have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which require
the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without
considering the change in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The
primary impact of inflation on our operations is reflected in increased operating costs. Unlike most
industrial companies, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in
nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more significant impact on a financial institution’s
performance than do the effects of general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the
same direction or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services.

Impact of Recent Accounting Standards

For information relating to new accounting pronouncements, reference Note I - Nature of Business and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Recent Accounting Pronouncements in the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
SI Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of SI Financial Group, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of SI Financial Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and their results of their operations and their cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Wl # Compony-, ~¢,

Boston, Massachusetts
March 14, 2008

99 High Street * Boston, Massachusetts + 02110-2320 + Phone 617-439-9700 * Fax 617-542-0400
1500 Main Street - Suite 1500 + Springfield, Massachusetts + 01115 * Phone 413-747-9042 - Fax 413-739-5149
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SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks:

Noninterest-bearing
Interest-bearing

Federal funds sold

Total cash and cash equivalents

Available for sale securities, at fair value
Loans held for sate
Loans receivable (net of allowance for loan losses of $5,245 at

December 31, 2007 and $4,365 at Decernber 31, 2006)

Accrued interest receivable

Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost
Bank-owned life insurance

Other real estate owned

Premises and equipment, net

Goodwill and other Intangibles
Deferred tax asset, net

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Liabilities:
Deposits:

Noninterest-bearing
Interest-bearing
Total deposits

Mortgagors' and investors’ escrow accounts

Federal Home Loan Bank advances

Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsclidated trusts
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabitities

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6, 11 and 12)

Stockholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock ($.01 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued)
Common stock ($.01 par value; 75,000,000 shares authorized; 12,563,750

shares issued; 12,071,100 shares outstanding at December 31, 2007 and
12,421,920 shares outstanding at December 31, 2006)

Additional paid-in capital

Unallocated common shares held by ESOP

Unearned restricted shares

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Treasury stock, at cost (492,650 shares at December 31, 2007 and 141,830

30

shares at December 31, 2006)
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

December 31,

2007 2006
14,543 § 14,984
5,126 3,824
1,000 7,300
20,669 26,108
141,914 119,508
410 135
587,538 574,111
3,528 3,824
7,802 6,660
8,410 8,16
913 -
11,806 10,512
643 741
3,270 3,361
3,295 3,961
790,198 § 757,037
56,762 $ 55,703
491,573 482,973
548,335 538,676
3,437 3,246
141,619 111,956
8,248 15,465
6,472 5,308
708,111 674,651
126 126
51,852 51,481
(3,876) (4.199)
(1,181) (1,679)
39,933 39,254
504 (1,011)
(5,271) (1,586)
82,087 82,386
790,198 § 757,037




SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Interest and dividend income:
Loans, including fees $ 36,703 $ 34,857
Securities:
Taxable interest 5,808 5,260
Tax-exempt interest 16 24
Dividends 534 410
Other 286 226
Total interest and dividend income 43,347 40,777
Interest expense:
Deposits 15,731 13,127
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 5,216 4,352
Subordinated debt 776 782
Total interest expense 21,783 18,261
Net interest income 21,564 22,516
Provision for loan losses 1,062 881
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 20,502 21,635
Noninterest income:
Service fees 4,838 4,637
Wealth management fees 3,843 3,420
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance 294 279
Net gain (loss) on sale of securities 106 (284)
Net gain on sale of loans 167 104
Other 130 102
Total noninterest income : 9,378 8,258
Noninterest expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 15,029 14,277
Occupancy and equipment 5,379 4,825
Computer and electronic banking services 2,654 2,458
Outside professional services 1,029 967
Marketing and advertising 773 783
Supplies 509 527
Other 2,555 2,122
Total noninterest expenses 27,928 25,959
Income before income taxes 1,952 3,934
Income tax provision 540 1,156
Net income $ 1412 $ 2778
Net income per common share:
Basic 3 012  § 0.24
Diluted $ 012 § 0.23

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Provision for loan losses
Employee stock ownership plan expense
Equity incentive plan expense
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Accretion of investment premiums and

discounts, net
Amortization of loan premiums and discounts, net
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment
Amortization of core deposit intangible
Amortization of deferred debt issuance costs
Net (gain} loss on sales of securities
Deferred income tax benefit
Loans originated for sale
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale
Net gain on sale of loans
Net loss on the sale of premises and equipment
Net loss on sale of other real estate owned
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Accrued interest receivable

Other assets

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of available for sale securities
Proceeds from sale of available for sale securities
Proceeds from maturities of and principal repayments on
available for sale securities
Net increase in loans
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Purchase of trust subsidiary
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned
Purchases of premises and equipment
Net cash used in Investing activities

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006

$ 1412 $ 2,778
1,062 881
372 367
784 765
(36) (13)
(229) (126)
509 972
2,098 1,795
98 97

35 79
(106) 284
(690) (865)
(13,941) (10,963)
13,833 11,039
(167) (104)

. 20

; 11
(294) (279)
296 (525)
631 (1,493)
1,200 877
6,867 5,597
(65,969) (31,713}
17,551 12,284
28,643 20,688
(15,.911) (62,189
(1,142) (1,022)
- 1)

- 244

- 314
(3,392) (3,733)
(40,220) (65,148)
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SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded

(Dollars in Thousands)
Years Ended Deceamber 31,
2007 2006
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits 9,659 29,379
Net increase in mortgagors' and investors’ escrow accounts 191 261
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 106,011 195,513
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (76,348) (171,486)
(Repayments of) proceeds from subordinated debt borrowings {7,217) 8,248
Cash dividends on common stock (733) (777)
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation 36 13
Treasury stock purchased {3,685) (1,438)
Net cash provided by financing activities 27,914 59,713
Net change in cash and cash equivalents {5,439) 162
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 26,108 25,946
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 20669 $ 26,108
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Interest paid on deposits and borrowed funds $ 21,844 $ 17,998
income taxes paid, net 1,352 1,727
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned 913 -

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

NOTE 1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business
SI Financial Group, Inc. (the “Company”) is the holding company for Savings Institute Bank and Trust

Company (the “Bank”). Established in 1842, the Bank is a community-oriented financial institution
headquartered in Willimantic, Connecticut. The Bank provides a variety of financial services to
individuals, businesses and municipalities through its twenty offices in eastern Connecticut. The primary
products include savings, checking and certificate of deposit accounts, residential and commercial
mortgage loans, commercial business loans and consumer loans. In addition, wealth management
services, which include trust, financial planning, life insurance and investment services, are offered to
individuals and businesses through the Bank’s Connecticut offices. The Company does not conduct any
business other than owning all of the stock of the Bank.

Sl Trust Servicing, the third-party provider of trust outsourcing services for community banks that was
acquired by the Bank in November 2005, expands the products offered by the Bank, and offers trust
services to other community banks.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, the Bank, and the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, 803 Financial Corp., SI
Mortgage Company and SI Realty Company, Inc. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and general practices within the banking industry. In
preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities, as of the date of the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the
years presented. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly
susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan
losses, impairment of long-lived assets and the valuation of deferred tax assets.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the Company’s 2006 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2007 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on net income.

Significant Group Concentrations of Credit Risk

Most of the Company’s activities are with customers located within eastern Connecticut. The Company
does not have any significant concentrations in any one industry or customer. Refer to Notes 3 and 4,
respectively, in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for details of the Company’s securities
and lending activities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Statements of Cash Flows

Cash and due from banks, Federal funds sold and short-term investments with original maturities of less
than 90 days are recognized as cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows. Federal funds sold
generally mature in one day. For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly
liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash
flows from loans and deposits are reported net. The Company maintains amounts due from banks and
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SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Federal funds sold that, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced
any losses from such concentrations.

Securities
Management determines the appropriate classification of securities at the date individual securities are
acquired, and the appropriateness of such classification is reassessed at each balance sheet date.

Debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as
“held to maturity” and recorded at amortized cost. Securities purchased and held principaily for the
purpose of trading in the near term are classified as “trading securities.” These securities are carried at
fair value, with unrealized gains and losses recognized in earnings. Securities not classified as held to
maturity or trading, including equity securities with readily determinable fair values, are classified as
“available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings
and reported in other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the
terms of the securities. Declines in the fair value of held to maturity and available for sale securities
below their cost that are deemed to be other-than-temporary are reported in earnings as realized losses.
In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, management considers (1) the length of time and
the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer and (3} the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer
for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. Gains and losses on the
sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using the specific identification
method.

The sale of a held to maturity security within three months of its maturity date or after collection of at
least 85% of the principal outstanding at the time the security was acquired is considered a maturity for
purposes of classification and disclosure,

Transfers of debt securities into the held to maturity classification from the available for sale classification
are made at fair value on the date of transfer. The unrealized holding gain or loss on the date of transfer
is retained in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and in the carrying value of the held to
maturity securities. Such amounts are amortized over the remaining contractual lives of the securities by
the interest method.

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") of Boston stock is recorded at cost.

Loans Held for Sale

Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of amortized cost
or fair value, as determined by aggregate outstanding commitments from investors or current investor
yield requirements. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance by
charges to noninterest income. Gains or losses on sales of mortgage loans are recognized based on the
difference between the selling price and the carrying value of the related mortgage loans sold on the trade
date.




SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Transfers of Financial Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered.
Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated frora
the Company, (2) the transferee obtains the right to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and no
condition both constrains the transferee from taking advantage of that right and provides more than a
trivial benefit for the transferor and (3) the transferor does not maintain effective control over the
transferred assets through either (a) an agreement that both entitles and obligates the transferor to
repurchase or redeem the assets before maturity or (b) the ability to unilaterally cause the holder to return
specific assets, other than through a cleanup call.

Loans Receivable ,

Loans receivable are stated at current unpaid principal balances, net of the allowance for loan losses and
deferred loan origination fees and costs. Management has the ability and intent to hold its loans
receivable for the foreseeable future or until maturity or pay-off.

A loan is impaired when it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all contractual principal and
interest payments due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement. Impairment is measured ona
loan by loan basis for residential and commercial mortgage loans and commercial business loans by
either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, as
a practical expedient, at the loan's observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is
collateral dependent. Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for
impairment. Accordingly, the Company does not separately identify individual consumer loans for
impairment disclosures. |

Aloan is classified as a restructured loan when certain concessions have been made to the original
contractual terms, such as reductions of interest rates or deferral of interest or principal payments, due to
the borrowers' financial condition.

Management considers all nonaccrual loans and restructured loans to be impaired. In most cases, loan
payments less than 90 days past due, are considered minor collection delays, and the related loans are
generally not considered impaired. '

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses, a material estimate which could change significantly in the near-term, is
established through a provision for loan losses charged to earnings to account for losses that are inherent
in the loan portfolio and estimated to occur, and is maintained at a level that management considers
adequate to absorb losses in the loan portfolio. Loan losses are charged against the allowance for loan
losses when management believes that the uncollectibility of the principal loan balance is confirmed.
Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance for loan losses when received. In the
determination of the allowance for loan losses, management may obtain independent appraisals for
significant properties, if necessary.

Management's judgment in determining the adequacy of the allowance is inherently subjective as it
requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available. The
allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a monthly basis by management and is based on the evaluation
of the known and inherent risk characteristics and size and composition of the loan portfolio, the 7
assessment of current economic and real estate market conditions, adverse situations that may affect the
borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral, historical loan loss experience
and evaluations of loans and other relevant factors. '
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SIFINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

The allowance for loan losses consists of the following key elements:

o Specific allowance for identified impaired loans. For such loans that are identified as impaired,
an allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable
market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan,

o General valuation allowance on the remainder of the loan portfolio, which represents a general
valuation allowance on the remainder of the loan portfolio, after excluding impaired loans,
segregated by loan category and assigned allowance percentage based on historical loan loss
experience adjusted for qualitative factors.

The majority of the Company's loans are collateralized by real estate located in eastern Connecticut.
Accordingly, the collateral value of a substantial portion of the Company's loan portfolio and real estate
acquired through foreclosure is susceptible to changes in market conditions.

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management uses available
information to recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance or write-downs may be
necessary based on changes in economic conditions, particularly in eastern Connecticut.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative Loan Commitments. Mortgage loan commitments are referred to as derivative loan
commitments if the loan that will result from exercise of the commitment will be held for sale upon
funding. Loan commitments that are derivatives are recognized at fair value on the consolidated balance
sheet in other assets and other liabilities with changes in their fair values recorded in other noninterest
income, if material.

The Company records a zero value for the loan commitment at inception (at the time the commitment is
issued to a borrower (“the time of rate lock”)) and does not recognize the value of the expected normal
servicing rights until the underlying loan is sold. Subsequent to inception, changes in the fair value of the
loan commitment are recognized based on changes in the fair value of the underlying mortgage loan due
to interest rate changes, changes in the probability the derivative loan commitment will be exercised and
the passage of time. In estimating fair value, the Company assigns a probability to a loan commitment
based on an expectation that it will be exercised and the loan will be funded.

Forward Loan Sale Commitments. To protect against the price risk inherent in derivative loan
commitments, the Company utilizes both “mandatory delivery” and “best efforts” forward loan sale
commitments to mitigate the risk of potential decreases in the values of loans that would result from the
exercise of the derivative loan commitments. Mandatory delivery contracts are accounted for as
derivative instruments. Generally, the Company’s best efforts contracts meet the definition of derivative
instruments when the loans to the underlying borrowers close, and are accounted for as derivative
instruments at that time. Accordingly, forward loan sale commitments are recognized at fair value on the
consolidated balance sheet in other assets and other liabilities with changes in their fair value recorded in
other noninterest income, if material.

The Company estimates the fair value of its forward loan sales commitments using methodology similar
to that used for derivative loan commitments.




SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Interest and Fees on Loans

Interest on loans is accrued and included in operating income based on contractual rates applied to
principal amounts outstanding. Accrual of interest is discontinued when loan payments are 90 days or
more past due, based on contractual terms, or when, in the judgment of management, collectibility of the
loan or loan interest becomes uncertain. Subsequent recognition of income occurs only to the extent
payment is received subject to management's assessment of the collectibility of the remaining interest and
principal. A nonaccrual loan is restored to accrual status when it is no longer delinquent and
collectibility of interest and principal is no longer in doubt. Interest collected on nonaccrual loans and
impaired loans is recognized only to the extent cash payments are received, and may be recorded as a
reduction to principal if the collectibility of the principal balance of the loan is unlikely.

Loan origination fees and direct loan origination costs are deferred, and the net amount is recognized as
an adjustment of the related foan's yield utilizing the interest method over the contractual life of the loan.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned consists of properties acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure or other
proceedings and is initially recorded at the lower of the related loan balances less any specific allowance
for loss or fair value at the date of foreclosure, which establishes a new cost basis. Subsequent to
foreclosure, the properties are held for sale and are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated
costs of disposal. Any write-down to fair value at the time of acquisition is charged to the allowance for
loan losses. Properties are evaluated regularly to ensure the recorded amounts are supported by current
fair values, and a charge to operations is recorded as necessary to reduce the carrying amount to fair
value less estimated costs to dispose. Revenue and expense from the operation of other real estate owned
and the provision to establish and adjust valuation allowances are included in operations. Costs relating
to the development and improvement of the property are capitalized, subject to the limit of fair value of
the collateral. Gains or losses are included in operations upon disposal.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes as prescribed in
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The Company exercises significant judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition
of the resulting tax assets and liabilities. These judgments require us to make projections of future taxable
income. These judgments and estimates, which are inherently subjective, are reviewed periodically as
regulatory and business factors change. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when,
in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that all or some portion of the deferred tax assets
will not be realized.

The Company had transactions in which the related tax effect was recorded directly to stockholders’
equity instead of operations. Transactions in which the tax effect was recorded directly to stockholders’
equity included the tax effects of unrealized gains and losses on available for sale securities and the
excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation

No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 provides guidance on financial
staternent recognition, measurement and disclosure of tax positions taken, or expected to be taken in the
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

future, in the Company’s tax returns. The initial adoption of FIN 48 had no impact on the Company’s
financial statements. The Company has no material uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2007.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the
estimated economic lives of the improvements or the expected lease terms. Expected terms include lease
option periods to the extent that the exercise of such options is reasonably assured. The estimated useful
lives of the assets are as follows:

Classification Estimated Useful Lives
Buildings 5 to 40 years
Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years
Leasehold improvements 3 to 20 years

Gains and losses on dispositions are recognized upon realization. Maintenance and repairs are expensed
as incurred and improvements are capitalized.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, including premises and equipment and certain identifiable intangible assets that are
held and used by the Company, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If impairment is
indicated by that review, the asset is written down to its estimated fair value through a charge to
noninterest expenses,

Goodwill and other intangibles are evaluated for impairment on an annual basis. The Company records
goodwill as the excess purchase price over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired. The
Company follows the guidance provided in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
“Gooduwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142"}, which prescribes a two-step process to test and
measure the impairment of goodwill.

In connection with branch acquisitions that do not represent business combinations, the excess of deposit
liabilities assumed from other banks over assets acquired is recorded as a core deposit intangible and
amortized over the expected life of the asset.

Other Inveshnents

The Company is a limited partner in two Smali Business Investment Companies that are recorded at cost
and evaluated annually for impairment. Impairment that is considered by management to be other-than-
temporary, results in a write-down of the investment which is recognized as a realized loss in earnings.
The Company did not recognize write-downs on these investments during the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006. These investments, with a combined net book value of $715,000 and $585,000 at December
31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, are included in other assets. The SBICs are licensed by the Small Business
Administration. They provide mezzanine financing and private equity investments to small companies
which may not otherwise qualify for standard bank financing.




SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Trust Assets

Trust assets held in a fiduciary or agency capacity, other than trust cash on deposit at the Bank, are not
included in these consolidated financial statements because they are not assets of the Company. Trust
fees are recognized on the accrual basis of accounting.

Related Party Transactions

Directors, officers and affiliates of the Company and the Bank have been customers of and have had
transactions with the Bank, and it is expected that such persons will continue to have such transactions in
the future. Management believes that all deposit accounts, loans, services and commitments comprising
such transactions were made in the ordinary course of business, on substantially the same terms,
including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with
other customers who were not directors, officers or affiliates. In the opinion of management, the
transactions with related parties did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility, favored
treatment or terms or present other unfavorable features. See Note 13 for details regarding related party
transactions.

Comprehensive Income

Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included
in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and losses on
available for sale securities, are reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity, such items,
along with net income, are components of comprehensive income. See Note 15 for components of other
comprehensive income and the related tax effects.

Earnings Per Share
Basic net income per common share is calculated by dividing the net income available to common

stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
net income per common share is computed in a manner similar to basic net income per common share
except that the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding is increased to include the
incremental common shares (as computed using the treasury stock method) that would have been
outstanding if all potentially dilutive common stock equivalents were issued during the period. The
Company's common stock equivalents relate solely to stock option and restricted stock awards. Anti-
dilutive shares are common stock equivalents with weighted-average exercise prices in excess of the
weighted-average market value for the periods presented. The Company had anti-dilutive common
shares outstanding of 303,112 and 468,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
Treasury shares and unallocated common shares held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”)
are not included in the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for purposes of
calculating both basic and diluted net income per common share. Unvested restricted shares are only
included in dilutive net income per common share computations.
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Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Amounts) 2007 2006
Net income $ 1412 § 2,778
Weighted-average common shares outstanding:
Basic 11,751,800 11,798,711
Effect of dilutive stock option and restricted stock awards 46,275 44 570
Diluted 11,798,075 11,843,281
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 012 § 0.24
Diluted $ 012 § 0.23

Bank-owned Life Insurance

Bank-owned life insurance policies are presented on the consolidated balance sheet at cash surrender
value. Changes in cash surrender value are reflected in noninterest income on the consolidated statement
of income. See Note 11 for additional discussion.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan
The Company accounts for the ESOP in accordance with Statement of Position 93-6, “Employers’

Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans” (“SOP 93-6”). The value of unearned shares to be
allocated to ESOP participants is recognized as a reduction to stockholders’ equity in the Company’s
balance sheet. Unallocated ESOP shares, not yet committed to be released, are not considered
outstanding for the purpose of calculating net income per common share. Dividends paid on allocated
ESOP shares are charged to retained earnings and dividends paid on unallocated ESOP shares are used to
satisfy debt service. The loan to the ESOP is repaid principally from the Bank's contributions to the ESOP
and dividends payable on common stock held by the ESOP over a period of 15 years. Compensation
expense is recognized as ESOP shares are committed to be released.

Equity Incentive Plan

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
123(R)") requires all entities to follow the same accounting standard and recognize the cost of share-based
payment transactions in their financial statements. In accordance with SFAS 123R, the Company has
recorded share-based compensation expense related to outstanding stock option and restricted stock
awards based upon the fair value at the date of grant over the vesting period of such awards on a
straight-line basis. The fair value of each restricted stock allocation, equal to the market price at the date
of grant, was recorded as unearned restricted shares. Unearned restricted shares are amortized to salaries
and employee benefits expense over the vesting period of the restricted stock awards. The fair value of
each stock option award was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
which includes several assumptions such as expected volatility, dividends, term and risk-free rate for
each stock option award. See Note 11 for additional discussion.

Business Segment Reporting

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” This
Statement requires public companies to report (i) certain financial and descriptive information about
“reportable operating segments,” as defined, and (ii) certain enterprise-wide financial information about
products and services, geographic areas and major customers. An operating segment is a component of a
business for which separate financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the chief
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operating decision-maker in deciding how to allocate resources and evaluate performance. The
Company’s operations are limited to financial services provided within the framework of a community
bank, and decisions are generally based on specific market areas and or product offerings. Accordingly,
based on the financial information presently evaluated by the Company’s chief operating decision-maker,
the Company’s operations are aggregated in one reportable operating segment.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurement” (“SFAS 157”) which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
generally accepted accounting principles and expands the disclosures about fair value measurement.
This Statement was developed to provide guidance for consistency and comparability in fair value
measurements and disclosures and applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit
fair value measurements, This Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. In February 2008, FASB
issued Staff Position No. FAS 157-2 (“FSP FAS 157-2") which delays the effective date of SFAS 157 for
nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements on a recurring basis, to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008,
and interim periods within these fiscal years for items within the scope of this Financial Staff Position.
SFAS 157 and FSP FAS 157-2 are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB ratified the Emerging Task Force {“EITF") consensus on Issue No. 06-4,
“Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life
Insurance Arrangements” (“EITF 06-4"). This issue addresses accounting for split-dollar life insurance
arrangements whereby the employer purchases a policy to insure the life of an employee, and separately
enters into an agreement to split the policy benefits between the employer and the employee. This EITF
states that an obligation arises as a result of a substantive agreement with an employee to provide future
postretirement benefits. Under EITF 064, the obligation is not settled upon entering into an insurance
arrangement. Since the obligation is not settled, a liability should be recognized in accordance with
applicable authoritative guidance. EITF 064 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2007. The Company has evaluated the provisions of EITF 064 and determined that it will not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. See Note 11 ~ Benefit Plans - Group
Term Replacement Plan for more details,

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (“SFAS 159”). This Statement provides companies with
an option to report selected financial assets and liabilities at fair value. The Standard’s objective is to
reduce both the complexity in accounting for financial instruments and the volatility in earnings caused
by measuring related assets and liabilities differently. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and
disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that choose different
measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. This Statement is effective as of the
beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company does not
expect SFAS 159 to have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 141 (Revised 2007),
“Business Combinations” (“FASB 141(R)"), which requires an acquiring entity to recognize all assets
acquired and liabilities assumed in a transaction at their fair value as of the acquisition date, with limited
exception, changes the accounting treatment for certain specific items and expands disclosure
requirements. FASB 141(R) applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date
is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008,

with early adoption prohibited.

NOTE 2. RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM BANKS

The Bank is required to maintain cash reserve balances against its respective transaction accounts and
non-personal time deposits. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank was required to maintain cash and
liquid asset reserves of $982,000 and $753,000, and to maintain $3.0 million in the Federal Reserve Bank
for clearing purposes to satisfy such reserve requirements.

NOTE 3. SECURITIES

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gain and losses and approximate fair values of securities at December

31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

December 31, 2007

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
{Dollars in Thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value
Debt securities:
U.S. Government and agency obligations $ 1,156 $ 2 % (26) % 1,132
Government-sponsored enterprises 32,551 261 (50) 32,762
Mortgage-backed securities 92,184 1,112 (432) 92,864
Corporate debt securities 10,075 208 (245) 10,038
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 2,000 18 - 2,018
Tax-exempt securities 350 - - 350
Foreign government securities 100 - - 100
Total debt securities 138,416 1,601 {753) 139,264
Equity securities:
Marketable equity securities 2,734 33 (117) 2,650
Total available for sale securities $ 141,150 % 1634 § (870) % 141,914
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Decembar 31, 2006

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(Dollars in Thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value
Debt securities:
U.S. Government and agency obligations $ 1,506 3 21 8 (15) % 1,602
Govemment-sponsored enterprises 66,190 64 {991) 65,263
Mortgage-backed securities 45,481 109 (775} 44 815
Corporate debt securities 3,917 5 (19) 3,903
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 2,000 24 - 2,024
Tax-exempt securities 420 - - 420
Foreign government securities 100 - {1) 89
Total debt securities 119,704 223 (1,801) 118,126
Eguity securities:
Marketable equity securities 1,336 46 - 1,382
Total avallable for sale securities $ 121,040 $ 269 $ (1,801) $ 119,508
The following tables present information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, aggregated by investment category and length of time the individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position.
December 31, 2007: Less Than 12 Months 12 Months Or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
{Dollars in Thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
U.S. Government and agency
obligations - 5 - 8 683 % (26) § 683 § (26)
Government-sponsored
enterprises - - 15,884 (50) 15,884 {50)
Mortgage-backed securities 14,353 (61) 17,457 (371) 31,810 (432)
Corporate debt securities 2,661 {238) 992 (N 3,653 (245)
Marketable equity securities 292 {117) - 292 {(117)

Total

$ 17,306 § (416) $ 35016 $

(454) $ 52,322 $ (870)

December 31, 2006: Less Than 12 Months 12 Months Or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

{Dollars in Thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
U.8. Government and agency

obligations - 8 - 8 981 § (15) 8 981 § {(15)
Government-sponsored

enterprises - - 53,063 (981) 53,063 (991)
Mortgage-backed securities 5770 (26) 23,255 (749) 29,025 (775)
Corporate debt securities 1,408 (2) 990 (17) 2,398 (19)
Foreign government securities - 24 (1) 24 (1)

Total

$ 7,178- 3 (28) % 78313 § (1,773) § 85491 $ (1,801)

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis and
more frequently when economic or market conditions warrant such evaluation.
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At December 31, 2007, 55 debt securities with gross unrealized losses have aggregate depreciation of
approximately 1.4% of the Company’s amortized cost basis. Management believes that none of the
unrealized losses on these securities are other-than-temporary because primarily all of the unrealized
losses relate to debt and mortgage-backed securities issued by government agencies or government-
sponsored enterprises and private issuers that maintain investment grade ratings, which the Company
has both the intent and the ability to hold until maturity or until the fair value fully recovers. In addition,
management considers the issuers of the securities to be financially sound and believes the Company will
receive all contractual principal and interest related to these investments.

The unrealized losses on marketable equity securities relate solely to holdings in the financial industry.
These unrealized losses have existed for less than twelve months and management believes that the
declines in market value are temporary. The Company has the ability to hold these investments until the
value recovers.

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2007 by contractual maturities are
presented below. Actual maturities of mortgage-backed securities may differ from contractual maturities
because the mortgages underlying the securities may be called or repaid without any penalties. Because
mortgage-backed securities are not due at a single maturity date, they are not included in the maturity
categories in the following maturity summary.

Amortized Fair

{Dollars in Thousands) Cost Value
Maturity:
Within 1 year $ 15,927 $ 15,909
After 1 but within 5 years 18,116 18,363
After 5 but within 10 years 1,194 1,180
After 10 years 10,995 10,948

46,232 46,400
Mortgage-backed securities 92,184 92,864
Total debt securities $ 138,416 § 139,264

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, government-sponsored enterprise securities with an amortized cost of
$4.0 million and a fair value of $4.0 million and $3.9 million, respectively, were pledged to secure U.S.
Treasury tax and loan payments and public deposits.

Proceeds from the sales of available for sale securities during the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 amounted to $17.6 million and $12.3 million, respectively.

The following is a summary of realized gains and losses on the sale of securities for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006:
Years Ended December 31,

(Doflars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Gross gains on sales $ 321 § 98
Gross losses on sales {(215) (382)
Net gain (loss) on sale of securities $ 106 $ {284)
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NOTE 4. LOANS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loan Portfolio

The composition of the Company's loan portfolio at December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands} 2007 2006
Real estate loans:
Residential — 1 to 4 family $ 330,389 $ 309,695
Multi-family and commercial 132,819 118,600
Construction 37,231 44 647
Total real estate loans 500,439 472,842
Commaercial business loans 69,850 75171
Consumer loans 21,104 29,105
Total loans 591,393 577,218
Deferred loan origination costs, net of

deferred fees 1,390 1,258
Allowance for loan losses {5,245) (4,365)
Loans, net $ 587,538 $ 574,111

Impaired and Nonacerual Loans

The following is a summary of information pertaining to impaired loans, which include all nonaccrual

and restructured loans.
December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2008
Impaired loans without valuation allowance $ 2,239 6,078
Impaired loans with valuation allowance 5,443 64
Total impaired loans $ 7,682 6,142
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 1,293 14
Nonaccrual loans 3 7,632 1,392
Total loans past due 90 days or more and sfill aceruing $ - -
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Additional information related to impaired loans is as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006

Average recorded investment in impaired loans $ 4740 % 3,189
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $ 21 % 6
Cash interest received on impaired loans $ 44 3 18

No additional funds are committed to be advanced to those borrowers whose loans are impaired.

Interest income that would have been recorded had nonaccrual loans been performing in accordance
with their original terms totaled $462,000 and $110,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

Allowance for Loan Losses
Changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006

Balance at beginning of year $ 4,365 § 3,671

Provision for loan losses 1,062 881

Loans charged-off (434) (199)

Recoveries of loans previously charged-off 252 12

Balance at end of year $ 5245 % 4,365
Related Party Loans

Reference Note 13 for a discussion of related party transactions, including loans with related parties.

Loans Held for Sale
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, total loans held for sale were $410,000 and $135,000, respectively,
consisting of fixed-rate residential mortgage loans.

Loans Serviced for Others

The Company services certain loans that it has sold with and without recourse to third parties and other
Ioans for which the Company acquired the servicing rights. Loans serviced for others are not included in
the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. The aggregate of loans serviced for others amounted to $75.7
million and $72.5 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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NOTE5. OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Other real estate owned is presented at net realizable value. A summary of expenses applicable to other
real estate operations for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, is as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Net loss from sales or write-downs of other
real estate owned, net $ -3 11
Other real estate expense, net 113 12
Expense from other real estate operations $ 113 $ 23

NOTE 6. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Land 3 145 $ 145
Buildings 5,600 5,455
Leasehold improvements 6,986 5,225
Furniture and equipment 9,391 9,166
Construction in process 390 418
22,512 20,409
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (10,706) {9,897)
Premises and equipment, net $ 11,806 $ 10,512

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, construction in process primarily relates to design and site costs
associated with new branch locations and other incidental branch improvements. Outstanding
commitments relative to the construction of new branches in the aggregate totaled $591,000 at
December 31, 2007.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $2.1 million
and $1.8 million, respectively.

Reference Note 12 for a schedule of future minimum rental commitments pursuant to the terms of noncancelable
lease agreements in effect at December 31, 2007 relating to premises and equipment.
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NOTE 7. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

Goodwill

In November 2005, the Bank acquired the net assets of SI Trust Servicing, with a fair value of $58,000, for
a purchase price of $701,000, resulting in goodwill of $643,000. In accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill is not amortized for
financial reporting purposes but rather evaluated for impairment. No impairment charges relating to
goodwill were recognized during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Core Deposit Intangible '
In 1998, the Bank acquired certain assets and assumed certain deposit liabilities of the Canterbury,

Connecticut branch of Chelsea Groton Savings Bank. In consideration of the assumption of $8.1 million
of deposit liabilities, the Bank received $7.1 million in cash and other assets. The resulting core deposit
premium intangible was amortized over 10 years using the straight-line method. The net book value of
this asset at December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

December 31,
{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Core deposit intangible $ 973 § 973
Accumulated amortization (873) (875)
Core deposit intangible, net $ - 3 98

Amortization expense, relating solely to the core deposit intangible, was $98,000 and $97,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

NOTE 8. DEPOSITS

A summary of deposit balances, by type, at December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) - 2007 2006

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits $ 56,762 $ 55,703

Interest-bearing accounts:

NOW and money market accounts 151,237 126,567
Savings accounts 66,439 77,774
Certificates of deposit " 273,897 278,632
Total interest-bearing accounts 491,573 482,973
Total deposits $ 548335 § 538,676

() Includes brokered deposits of $2.1 million and $7.1 million at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively.



SI FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
: NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

ﬁ

Certificates of deposit in denominations of $100,000 or more were $80.7 million and $74.3 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. With the exception of self-directed retirement accounts which
are insured up to $250,000, deposits in excess of $100,000 are not federally insured.

Contractual maturities of certificates of deposit as of December 31, 2007 are summarized below.

(Dollars in Thousands)

2008 $ 211,959
2009 27,712
2010 28,647
2011 1,799
2012 3,298
Thereafter 482
Total certificates of deposit $ 273,897

A summary of interest expense by account type for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as

follows:
Years Ended December 31,
{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
NOW and money market accounts  $ 1,960 % 1,001
Savings accounts 1,053 961
Certificates of deposit @ 12,718 11,165
Total $ 15731 § 13,127

® Includes interest expense on mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts.
@ Includes interest expense on brokered deposits.

Related Party Deposits
Reference Note 13 for a discussion of related party transactions, including deposits from related parties.

NOTE 9. BORROWINGS

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Bank had access to a pre-approved secured line of credit with the FHLB of $10.0 million and $6.2 million,
respectively, and the capacity to obtain additional advances up to a certain percentage of the value of its
qualified collateral, as defined in the FHLB Statement of Credit Policy. In accordance with an agreement
with the FHLB, the qualified collateral must be free and clear of liens, pledges and encumbrances. At
December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no advances outstanding under the line of credit. Other
outstanding advances from the FHLB aggregated $141.6 million and $112.0 million at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively, at interest rates ranging from 2.65% to 5.84% and 2.34% to 5.85%, respectively.

FHLB advances are secured by the Company’s investment in FHLB stock and other qualified collateral,
which is based on a percentage of its outstanding residential first mortgage loans. The carrying value of

Federal Home Loan Bank stock approximates fair value based on the redemption provisions of the FHLB.
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Junior Subordinated Debt Owed to Unconsolidated Trusts

SI Capital Trust I (the “Trust ), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, was formed on March 25,
2002. The Trust had no independent assets or operations, and was formed to issue $7.0 million of trust
securities and invest the proceeds thereof in an equivalent amount of junior subordinated debentures
issued by the Company. Interest on the junior subordinated debentures was based on six-month LIBOR
plus 3.70%. The trust securities were redeemed at par on April 22, 2007 and the Trust was subsequently
dissolved.

On August 31, 2006, the Company formed SI Capital Trust II {“Trust II”), and issued $8.0 million of trust
preferred securities through a pooled trust preferred securities offering. The Company owns all of the
common securities of Trust II, which has no independent assets or operations. SI Capital Trust  was
formed to issue trust preferred securities and invest the proceeds in an equivalent amount of junior
subordinated debentures issued by the Company. The trust preferred securities mature in 30 years and
bear interest at three-month LIBOR plus 1.70%. The Company may redeem the trust-preferred securities,
in whole or in part, on or after September 15, 2011, or earlier under certain conditions.

The subordinated debt securities are unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinate and
junior in right of payment to ali present and future senior indebtedness of the Company. The Company
has entered into a guarantee, which together with its obligations under the subordinated debt securities
and the declaration of trust governing Trust and Trust II, including its obligations to pay costs, expenses,
debts and liabilities, other than trust securities, provides a full and unconditional guarantee of amounts
on the capital securities. If the Company defers interest payments on the junior subordinated debt
securities, or otherwise is in default of the obligations, the Company would be prohibited from making
dividend payments to its shareholders.

The contractual maturities of borrowings, by year, at December 31, 2007 are as follows:

FHLB Subordinated

{Dollars in Thousands) Advances'"? Debt Total
2008 $ 41,119 $ - 8 41,119
2009 27,500 - 27,500
2010 @ 40,000 - 40,000
2011 @ 12,000 - 12,000
2012 14,000 - 14,000
Thereafter @ 7,000 8,248 15,248
Total long-term debt $ 141,619 $ 8,248 § 149,867
Weighted-average rate 4.53% 6.69% 4.65%

(D Interest rates on the FHLB advances are primarily fixed. A variable rate advance of $2.0 million
matures in 2008.

@  Includes FHLB advances that are callable in the aggregate of $8.0 million during 2008. These advances
are reported based on their scheduled maturity in the summary table presented above.
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NOTE 10. INCOME TAXES

The components of the income tax provision for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as

follows:
Years ended December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Current tax provision:

Federal $ 1,229 § 2,020
State 1 1
Total current tax provision 1,230 2,021

Deferred tax benefit:

Federal (690) (865)
Total deferred tax benefit (690) (865)
Total provision for income taxes 5 540 $ 1,156

A reconciliation of the anticipated income tax provision, based on the statutory tax rate of 34.0%, to the
provision for income taxes as reported in the statements of income is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

{Doflars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Provision for income tax at statutory rate $ 664 $ 1,338
Increase {decrease) resulting from:
Dividends received deduction (21) {13)
Bank-owned life insurance (100) (95)
Tax-exempt income (9) (12)
Employee benefit plans 72 70
Nondeductible expenses 6 6
Other (72) {138)
Total provision for income taxes $ 540 3% 1,156
Effective tax rate 27.7% 29.4%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant components of the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are presented below:

December 31,
{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 1,884 § 1,517
Goodwill and other intangibles 95 104
Unrealized losses on available for sale securities 296 612
Depreciation of premises and equipment 594 434
Investment write-downs 67 67
Charitable contribution camry-forward 23 408
Deferred compensation 931 646
Employee benefit plans 292 227
Capital loss carry-forward 90 160
Interest receivable on nenaccrual loans 164 9
Other 188 246
Total deferred assets 4,835 4,430
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gains on available for sale securities 556 91
Deferred loan costs 866 845
Mortgage servicing asset 143 133
Total deferred liabilities 1,565 1,069
Deferred tax asset, net $ 3270 $ 3,361

At December 31, 2007, the charitable contribution carry-forward, primarily related to the contribution of
the Company’s common stock to SI Financial Group Foundation, Inc. in 2004, was approximately
$688,000. The utilization of charitable contributions for any tax year is limited to 10% of taxable income
without regard to charitable contributions, net operating losses and dividend received deductions. An
organization is permitted to carry over contributions that exceed the annual 10% limnitation as a deduction
to the five succeeding tax years provided the organization has sufficient earnings. The Company
estimates that the deferred tax asset related to this contribution carry-forward will be realized prior to its
expiration in 2009 and therefore, no valuation allowance has been established.

Retained earnings at December 31, 2007 and 2006 includes a contingency reserve for loan losses of $3.7
million, which represents the tax reserve balance existing at December 31, 1987, and is maintained in
accordance with provisions of the Internal Revenue Code applicable to savings banks. Amounts
transferred to the reserve have been claimed as deductions from taxable income, and, if the reserve is
used for purposes other than to absorb losses on loans, a federal income tax liability could be incurred. It
is not anticipated that the Company will incur a federal income tax liability relating to this reserve
balance, and accordingly, deferred income taxes of approximately $1.3 million at December 31, 2007 and
2006 have not been recognized.
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Effective for taxable years commencing after December 31, 1998, financial services companies doing
business in Connecticut are permitted to establish a “passive investment company” (“PIC") to hold ancl
manage loans secured by real property. PICs are exempt from Connecticut corporation business tax, and
dividends received by the financial services companies from PICs are not taxable. In January 1999, the
Bank established a PIC, as a wholly-owned subsidiary, and in June 2000, began to transfer a portion of its
residential and commercial mortgage loan portfolios from the Bank to the PIC. A substantial portion of
the Company’s interest income is now derived from the PIC, an entity whose net income is exempt from
State of Connecticut taxes, and accordingly, state income taxes represent minimum state tax amounts.
The Bank'’s ability to continue to realize the tax benefits of the PIC is subject to the PIC continuing to
comply with all statutory requirements related to the operations of the PIC.

In accordance with the provisions of FIN 48, in future periods, the Company may record a liability for
unrecognized tax benefits related to the recognition, derecognition or change in measurement of a tax
position as a result of new tax positions, changes in management’s judgment about the level of
uncertainty of existing tax positions, expiration of open income tax returns due to the statutes of
limitation, status of examinations and litigation and legislative activity.

The Company has elected to report future interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits, if
any, as income tax expense in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Income.

With limited exception, the Company is no longer subject to United States federal, state and local incomne
tax examinations by the tax authorities for the years prior to 2004.

NOTE 11. BENEFIT PLANS

Profit Sharing and 401(k) Savings Plan

The Bank’s Profit Sharing and 401(k) Savings Plan (the “Plan”) is a tax-qualified defined contribution
plan for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Bank’s profit sharing contribution to the Plan is a
discretionary amount authorized by the Board of Directors, based on the financial results of the Bank. An
employee’s share of the profit sharing contribution represents the ratio of the employee’s salary to the
total salary expense of the Bank. Participants vest in the Bank’s discretionary profit sharing contributions
based on years of service, with 100% vesting attained upon five years of service. There were no profit
sharing contributions for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The Bank's Plan also includes a 401 (k) feature. Eligible participants may make salary deferral
contributions of up to 100% of earnings subject to Internal Revenue Services limitations. The Bank makes
matching contributions equal to 50% of the participants’ contributions up to 6% of the participants’
earnings. Participants are immediately vested in their salary deferral contributions, employer matching
contributions and earnings thereon. Bank contributions were $229,000 and $222,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Group Term Replacement Plan

The Bank maintains the Group Term Replacement Plan to provide a death benefit to executives
designated by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The death benefits are funded
through certain insurance policies that are owned by the Bank on the lives of the participating executives.
The Bank pays the life insurance premiums, which fund the death benefits from its general assets, and is
the beneficiary of any death benefits exceeding any executive’s maximum dollar amount specified in his
or her split-dollar endorsement policy. The maximum dollar amount of each executive’s split-dollar
death benefit equals three times the executive’s annual compensation less $50,000 pre-retirement and
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three times final annual compensation post-retirement not to exceed a specified dollar amount. For
purposes of the plan, annual compensation includes an executive’s base compensation, commissions and
cash bonuses earned under the Bank’s bonus plan. Participation in the plan ceases if an executive is
terminated for cause or the executive terminates employment for reasons other than death, disability or
retirement. If the Bank wishes to maintain the insurance after a participant’s termination in the plan, the
Bank will be the direct beneficiary of the entire death proceeds of the insurance policies.

At December 31, 2007, no liability has been recognized on the consolidated balance sheets for such death
benefits. In September 2006, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements.” As
a result, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007, the Company will recognize the
provisions of the consensus as a change in accounting principle through a cumulative effect adjustment to
retained earnings in the amount of $547,000 in January 2008 and recognize changes in the actuarial
present value of the future death benefit liability as a charge to earnings. See Nofe 1 - Recent Accounting
Pronouncements.

Executive Supplemental Retirement Agreements - Defined Benefit

The Bank maintains unfunded supplemental defined-benefit retirement agreements with its directors and
members of senior management. These agreements provide for supplemental retirement benefits to
certain executives based upon average annual compensation and years of service. Entitlement of benefits
commence upon the earlier of the executive’s termination of employment (other than for cause), at or
after attaining age 65 or, depending on the executive, on the date when the executive’s years of service
and age total 80 or 78. Total expenses incurred under these agreements for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006 were $812,000 and $740,000, respectively.

Performance-Based Incentive Plan _

The Bank has an incentive plan whereby all management and staff members are eligible to receive a
bonus tied to both Company and individual performance. Discretionary contributions to the plan require
the approval of the Board of Directors’ Compensation Committee. Total expense recognized was
$267,000 and $352,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Bank maintains the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan to provide restorative payments to
executives, designated by the Board of Directors, who are prevented from receiving the full benefits of
the Bank’s Profit Sharing and 401(k) Savings Plan and Employee Stock Ownership Plan. The
supplemental executive retirement plan also provides supplemental benefits to participants upon a
change in control prior to the complete scheduled repayment of the ESOP loan. For the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the President and Chief Executive Officer was designated by the Board of
Directors to participate in the plan. Total expense incurred under this plan was $7,000 and $6,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan

In September 2004, the Bank established an Employee Stock Ownership Plan for the benefit of its eligible
employees. The Company provided a loan to the Savings Institute Bank and Trust Company Employee
Stock Ownership Plan of $4.9 million which was used to purchase 492,499 shares of the Company’s
outstanding stock. The loan bears interest equal to 4.75% and provides for annual payments of interest
and principal over the 15-year term of the loan.
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At December 31, 2007, the remaining principal balance on the ESOP debt is payable as follows:

(Dofiars in Thousands)

2008 $ 264
2009 277
2010 290
2011 304
2012 318
Thereafter 2,693
Total § 4dd

The Bank has committed to make contributions to the ESOP sufficient to support the debt service of the
loan. The loan is secured by the shares purchased, which are held in a suspense account for allocation
among participants as the loan is repaid.

Shares held by the ESOP include the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

December 31,
{Doltars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Allocated 67,865 38,963
Committed to be Allocated 32,295 32,295
Unallocated 387,545 419,840
Total shares 487,705 491,008
Fair value of unallocated shares % 3813 § 5,151

Total compensation expense recognized in connection with the ESOP was $372,000 and $367,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. '

Equity Incentive Plan

The 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan”) allows the Company to grant up to 615,623 stock
options and 246,249 shares of restricted stock to its employees, officers, directors and directors emeritus.
Both incentive stock options and non-statutory stock options may be granted under the plan. All options
have a contractual life of ten years and vest equally over a period of five years beginning on the first
anniversary of the date of grant. At December 31, 2007, a total of 112,073 stock options were available for
future grants. All restricted stock awards under the Company’s Incentive Plan were granted in May 2005
and vest equally over a period of five years beginning on the first anniversary of the date of grant.

In accordance with SFAS 123(R), the Company recognized share-based compensation expense related to
the stock option and restricted stock awards for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 of $784,000
and $765,000, respectively.
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The fair value of each option is determined at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following weighted-average assumptions:

December 31,
2007 2006
Expected term (years) 10.0 10.0
Expected dividend vield 1.50% 1.50%
Expected volatility . 19.24 20.02
Risk-free interest rate 4.38 4.57
Fair value of options granted $ 3.84 5 3.64

The expected term is based on the estimated life of the stock options. The dividend yield assumption is
based on the Company’s historical and expected dividend pay-outs. The expected volatility is based on
the Company’s historical volatility. The risk-free interest rate is based on the implied yields of U.S.
Treasury zero-coupon issues for periods within the contractual life of the awards in effect at the time of
the stock option grants.

The following is a summary of activity for the Company’s stock options for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Woeighted- Woeighted-
Average Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Options outstanding at beginning of year 467,500 $10.13 463,500 $10.10
Options granted 41,500 12.51 10,000 11.39
Options forfeited/cancelled (5.450) 10.10 {6.000) 10.10
Options outstanding at end of year 503,550 $10.32 467,500 $10.13
Options exercisable at end of year 184,200 $10.11 91,500 $10.10

The following table summarizes information relating to stock options outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2007

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Welghted- Average Weighted-
Remaining Average Remaining Average
Exercise Number of Contractual Life Exercise Number Contractual Life Exercise
Prices Shares {(in years) Price of Shares (in years) Price
$10.10 452,050 7.38 $10.10 182,200 7.38 $10.10
11.39 10,000 8.15 11.39 2,000 8.15 11.39
12.51 41,500 9.46 12.51 - - -
503,550 7.57 $10.32 184,200 7.39 $10.11
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There were no stock options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. The intrinsic
value of all stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2007 was zero. At

December 31, 2007, there was $786,000 of total unrecognized compensation costs related to outstanding
stock options, which is expected to be recognized over a period of 4.5 years.

The grant date fair value for each of the 246,249 shares of restricted stock granted was $10.10. The
aggregate fair value of restricted stock awards that vested during the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 was $603,000 and $535,000, respectively. At December 31, 2007, there was $1.2 million of total
unrecognized compensation costs related to unvested restricted stock awards granted under the Incentive
Plan, which is expected to be recognized over a period of 2.4 years.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The Company has an investment in, and is the beneficiary of, life insurance policies on the lives of certain
officers. The purpose of these life insurance investments is to provide income through the appreciation in
cash surrender value of the policies, which is used to offset the costs of various benefit and retirement
plans. These policies had aggregate cash surrender values of $8.4 million and $8.1 million at December
31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Income earned on these life insurance policies aggregated $294,000 and
$279,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

NOTE 12. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the normal course of business, there are outstanding commitments and contingencies that are not
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The Company is a party to financial
instruments with off-balance sheet risk to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial
instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit and involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized on the balance
sheets. The contractual amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of involvement the Company has
in particular classes of financial instruments.

Loan Commitments and Letters of Credit

The contractual amounts of commitments to extend credit represent the amounts of potential loss should
the contract be fully drawn upon, the customer defaults and the value of any existing collateral be
determined as worthless. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. Financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Cormnmitments to extend credit:
Future loan commitments $ 16,288 $ 7,658
Undisbursed construction loans 21,961 27,010
Undisbursed home equity lines of credit 20,203 21,554
Undisbursed commercial lines of credit 11,496 12,070
Overdraft protection lines 1,464 1,424
Standby letters of credit 605 1,178
Total $ 72017 § 70,894
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{0 Includes fixed rate loan commitments of $3.9 million at interest rates ranging from 5.38%
to 8.50% and $2.6 million at interest rates ranging from 5.13% to 8.00% at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The Company evaluates each customer's
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the
Company upon extension of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the counterparty.
Collateral held varies but may include residential and commercial property, accounts receivable,
inventory, property, plant and equipment, deposits and securities.

Undisbursed commitments under construction, home equity or commercial lines of credit are
comumitments for future extensions of credit to existing customers. Total undisbursed amounts on lines
of credit may expire without being fully drawn upon and therefore, do not necessarily represent future
cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third party. Letters of credit are primarily issued to support public or
private borrowing arrangements. Essentially all letters of credit issued have expiration dates within one
year.

The Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149,
“Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” effective July 1, 2003, which
includes the Company’s commitments to fund loans held for sale. Newly issued or modified guarantees
that are not derivative contracts, are required to be recorded on the Company’s consolidated balance
sheets at their fair value at the date of inception. The Company did not record a liability related to such
guarantees on the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Loans Sold with Recourse

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding balance of loans sold with recourse was $52,000 and
$59,000, respectively. Loan repurchase commitments are agreements to repurchase loans previously sold
upon the occurrence of conditions established in the contract, including default by the underlying
borrower. The Company determined that losses relating to loans sold with recourse were not probable
and therefore, a liabiiity was not recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2007 and
2006.

Operating Lease Commitinents
The Company leases certain of its branch offices and equipment under operating lease agreements that

expire at various dates through 2027. In addition to rental payments, the branch leases require payments
for property taxes in excess of base year taxes.
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Future minimum rental commitments pursuant to the terms of noncancelable lease agreements, by year
and in the aggregate, at December 31, 2007, are as follows:

{Dollars in Thousands)

2008 $ 1,390
2009 1,370
2010 1,275
2011 1,115
2012 974
Thereafter 9,572
Total $ 15,696

Rental expense charged to operations for cancelable and noncancelable operating leases was $1.2 million
and $1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. :

Rental Income Under Subleases

The Company subleased excess office space to one tenant under a noncancelable operating lease with a
remaining term of five and one half years. Future minimum lease payments receivable for the
noncancelable lease at December 31, 2007, is as follows:

{Dollars in Thousands)

2008 $ 14
2009 15
2010 16
2011 17
2012 19
Thereafter 10
Total % 91

Rental income under noncancelable leases was $13,000 for each of the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006.

Legal Matters
The Company is involved in various legal proceedings that occur in the normal course of business.

Management believes that resolution of these matters will not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.

Investment Commitments

In 2007, the Bank became a limited partner in a second SBIC and committed to make a capital investment
of $1.0 million in the limited partnership. At December 31, 2007, the Bank’s remaining off-balance sheet
comumnitment for the capital investment was $847,000.
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NOTE 13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Loans Receivable

In the normal course of business, the Bank grants loans to related parties. Related parties include
directors and certain officers of the Company and its subsidiaries and their immediate family members
and respective affiliates in which they have a controlling interest. These loans were made on
substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for
comparable transactions with customers, and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility.
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, all related party loans were performing in accordance with their terms.

Changes in loans outstanding to such related parties during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
are as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Balance at beginning of year 5 1,899 § 1,743
Additions 368 1,731
Repayments (194) {1,575)
Balance at end of year 3 2073 § 1,899

Deposits
Deposit accounts of directors, certain officers and other related parties aggregated $2.2 million and $1.7
million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Operating Expenses
During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company paid $21,000 and $24,000,
respectively, for supplies and advertising, to companies related to directors of the Company.

SI Bancorp, MHC - Mutual Holding Company Parent

SI Bancorp, MHC owns a majority of the Company’s common stock and, through its Board of Directors,
exercise voting control over most matters put to a vote of shareholders. The same directors and officers
who manage the Company and the Bank also manage SI Bancorp, MHC. As a federally-chartered mutual
holding company, the Board of Directors of SI Bancorp, MHC must ensure that the interests of depositors
of the Bank are represented and considered in matters put to a vote of shareholders of the Company.
Therefore, the votes cast by SI Bancorp, MHC may not be in the best interest of all shareholders. For
example, SI Bancorp, MHC may exercise its voting control to prevent a sale or merger transaction, a
second-step conversion transaction or defeat a shareholder nominee for election to the Board of Directors
of the Company. The matters as to which shareholders, other than SI Bancorp, MHC, will be able to
exercise voting control are limited and include any proposal to implement a stock-based incentive plan.

NOTE 14. REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly
additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on
the Company's consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve
quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items, as calculated
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qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain

minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the
regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier I capital (as defined) to total assets (as
defined). As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank met the conditions to be classified as “well

capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. As a savings and loan holding

company regulated by the Office of Thrift Supervision, the Company is not subject to any separate

under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to

regulatory capital requirements.

The Bank's actual capital amounts and ratios at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were:

To Be Wall

For Capital Capltalized Under
Adequacy Prompt Corrective
December 31, 2007: Actual Purposes Action Provisions
(Dollars in Thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total Risk-based Capital Ratio  $ 71,444 1521% §$37,577 8.00% $46972 10.00%
Tier | Risk-based Capital Ratio 67,483 1437 18,784  4.00 28,177  6.00
Tier | Capital Ratio 67,483 8.75 30,849  4.00 38,562  5.00
Tangible Equity Ratio 67,483 8.75 11,569 1.50 nfa nfa
To Be Well
For Capital Capitalized Under
Adequacy Prompt Corrective
December 31, 2006: Actual Purposes Action Provisions
{Dolfars in Thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total Risk-based Capital Ratio $70,127 1584% $35418 8.00% $44272 10.00%
Tier | Risk-based Capital Ratio 65,776  14.86 17,706  4.00 26,558 6.00
Tier | Capital Ratio 65,776 8.97 29,332 4.00 36,6684 5.00
Tangible Equity Ratio 65,776 8.97 10,999 1.50 na n/a
A reconciliation of the Company’s total capital to the Bank’s regulatory capital is as follows:
December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Total capital per consolidated financial statements % 82,087 $ 82,386
Holding company equity not available for regulatory capital (13,442) (16,767)
Accumulated {gains) losses on available for sale securities (519) 898
Intangible assets (643) (741)
Total tier 1 capital 67,483 65,776
Adjustments for total capital:
Unrealized gains on available for sale equity securities 15 -
Allowance for loan losses 3,946 4,351
Total capltal per regulatory reporting $ 71,444 % 70,127
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NOTE 15. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other comprehensive income, which is comprised solely of the change in unrealized gains and losses on
available for sale securities, for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

December 31, 2007

Before Tax Tax Net of Tax
{Dollars in Thousands) Amount Effects Amount
Unrealized holding gains on available for sale
securities $ 2,402 § (817) § 1,585
Reclassification adjustment for gains recognized
in net income {106) 36 (70)
Unrealized holding gains on available for
sale securities, net of taxes $ 2,296 $ (781) $ 1,515
December 31, 2006
Before Tax Tax Net of Tax
{Dollars in Thousands) Amount Effects Amount
Unrealized holding gains on available for sale
securities $ 622 § (211) $ 411
Reclassification adjustment for losses recognized
in net income 284 {97) 187
Unrealized holding gains on available for sale
securities, net of taxes $ 206 $ (308) $ 598

NOTE 16. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND INTEREST RATE RISK

Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 107, " Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial
Instruments" (“FAS 107"), requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments,
whether or not recognized on the balance sheets, for which it is practicable to estimate that value. In
cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using present value
or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used,
including the discount rates and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value
estimates cannot be substantiated by comparisons to independent markets and, in many cases, could not
be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument. FAS 107 excludes certain financial instruments
from its disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do not
represent the underlying value of the Company.
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The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value disclosures
of its financial instruments:

o]

Cash and cash equivalents. The carrying amounts of these instruments approximate the fair values.

Securities. Fair values, excluding restricted FHLB stock, are based on quoted market prices or
dealer quotes, if available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using
quoted market prices for similar securities. The carrying value of FHLB stock approximates fair
value based on the redemption provisions of the Federal Home Loan Bank.

Loans held for sale. The fair value of loans held for sale is estimated using quoted market prices.

Loans receivable. For variable rate loans which reprice frequently and have no significant change
in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. The fair value of fixed-rate loans are
estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the year-end rates at which similar loans
would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

Accrued interest receivable. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates fair value.

Deposits. The fair value of demand deposits, negotiable orders of withdrawal, regular savings,
certain money market deposits and mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts is the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of certificates of deposit and other time
deposits is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently
being offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities to a schedule of aggregated expected
maturities on such deposits.

Federal Home Loan Bank advances. The fair value of the advances is estimated using a discounted
cash flow calculation that applies current FHLB interest rates for advances of similar maturity to
a schedule of maturities of such advances.

Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated trust. Based on the floating rate characteristic of
these instruments, the carrying value is considered to approximate fair value.

Off-balance sheet instruments. Fair values for off-balance sheet lending commitments are based on
fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms
of the agreements and the counterparties' credit standings.

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of the Company's financial instruments;
however, there are inherent weaknesses in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all
financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts the Company could have realized in a sales transaction at December 31, 2007 or 2006. The
estimated fair value amounts for 2007 and 2006 have been measured as of their respective year-ends, and
have not been re-evaluated or updated for purposes of these consolidated financial statements
subsequent to those respective dates. As such, the estimated fair values of these financial instruments
subsequent to the respective reporting dates may be different than the amounts reported at each year-

end.
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The information presented should not be interpreted as an estimate of the fair value of the entire
Company since a fair value calculation is only required for a limited portion of the Company's assets.
Due to the wide range of valuation techniques and the degree of subjectivity used in making the estimate,
comparisons between the Company's disclosures and those of other banks may not be meaningful.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the recorded carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the
Company's financial instruments are as follows:

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

{Dollars in Thousands} Amount Value Amount Value
Financial Assets:

Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 14,543 § 14,543 § 14,984 % 14,984

Interest-bearing deposits 5,126 5,126 3,824 3,824

Federal funds sold 1,000 1,000 7,300 7.300

Available for sale securities 141,914 141,914 119,508 119,508

Loans held for sale 410 410 135 135

Loans receivable, net 587,538 584,882 574,111 566,421

Federal Home Loan Bank stock 7,802 7,802 6,660 6,660

Accrued interest receivable 3,528 3,528 3,824 3,824
Financial Liabilities:

Savings deposits . 66,439 66,439 77,774 77,774

Demand deposits, negotiable orders of

withdrawal and money market accounts 207,999 207,999 182,270 182,270

Certificates of deposit 273,897 276,023 278,632 280,212

Mortgagors’ and investors’ escrow accounts 3,437 3,437 3,246 3,248

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 141,619 142,814 111,956 109,867

Junior subordinated debt owed to

unconsolidated trust 8,248 8,248 15,465 15,465

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments
Loan commitments on which the committed interest rate is less than the current market rate are
insignificant at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The Company assumes interest rate risk, which represents the risk that general interest rate levels will
change, as a result of its normal operations. As a result, the fair values of the Company's financial
instruments will change when interest rate levels change and that change may be either favorable or
unfavorable to the Company. Management attempts to match maturities of assets and liabilities to the
extent believed necessary to minimize interest rate risk. However, borrowers with fixed-rate obligations
are less likely to prepay in a rising rate environment and more likely to prepay in a falling rate
environment. Conversely, depositors who are receiving fixed rates are more likely to withdraw funds
before maturity in a rising rate environment and less likely to do so in a falling rate environment.
Management monitors rates and maturities of assets and liabilities and attempts to minimize interest rate
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risk by adjusting terms of new loans and deposits and by investing in securities with terms that mitigate
the Company's overall interest rate risk.

NOTE 17. RESTRICTIONS ON DIVIDENDS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

Federal regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid and loans or advances made by the Bank
to the Company. The total amount of dividends which may be declared in a given calendar year is
generally limited to the net income of the Bank for that year plus retained net income for the preceding
two years.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank's retained earnings available for payment of dividends was $6.4
million and $8.3 million, respectively. Accordingly, $62.2 million and $57.3 million of the Company’s
equity in the net assets of the Bank were restricted at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In addition, the Company is further restricted, under its junior subordinated debt obligation, from paying
dividends to its shareholders if the Company has deferred interest payments or has otherwise defaulted
on its junior subordinated debt obligations.

Under federal regulation, the Bank is also limited to the amount it may loan to the Company, unless such
loans are collateralized by specific obligations. Loans or advances to the Company by the Bank are
limited to 10% of the Bank's capital stock and surplus on a secured basis. In addition, dividends paid by
the Bank to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof, would cause the Bank’s capital to be
reduced below applicable minimum capital requirements.

At December 31, 2007, SI Bancorp, MHC owned 7.3 million shares of the Company’s common stock.
Upon regulatory approval, SI Bancorp, MHC may seek to waive receipt of future dividends declared by
the Company. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, SI Bancorp, MHC waived receipt of all
dividends declared by the Company.

NOTE 18. COMMON STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM

In November 2005, the Board of Directors approved a plan to repurchase up to 5%, or approximately
628,000 shares, of the Company’s common stock through open market purchases or privately negotiated
transactions. Stock repurchases under the program are accounted for as treasury stock, carried at cost,
and reflected as a reduction in stockholders’ equity. As of December 31, 2007, the Company repurchased
a total of 492,650 shares at a cost of approximately $5.3 million under this plan.
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NOTE 19. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY

Condensed financial information pertaining only to the parent company, SI Financial Group, Inc., is as
follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5013 $ 6,973
Available for sale securities 9,931 17,748
Investment in Savings Institute Bank and Trust Company 68,645 65,619
Other assets 8,023 8,404
Total assets 3 91612 $ 98,744

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity:

Liabilities $ 9,525 $ 16,358
Stockholders' equity 82,087 82,386
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 91,612 § 08,744
Condensed Statements of Income Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Interest and dividends on investments $ 662 $ 605
Other income 289 387
Total income 951 992
Operating expenses 1,167 1,188
Loss before income taxes and equity in undistributed

income of subsidiary {206) (196)
Income tax benefit 167 166

(39) (30)

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 1,451 2,808
Net income $ 1412 $ 2,778
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands} 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 1412 § 2,778
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
used in operating activities:
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary {1,451) {2,808)
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements (36) (13)
Other, net {7) (60)
Cash used in operating activities (82) (103)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of available for sale securities (2,394) (5,763)
Proceeds from maturities of available for sale securities 7.875 131
Proceeds from sale of available for sale securities 2,472 -
Other, net 1,848 2
Cash provided by (used in} investing activities 9,801 {5,630)
Cash flows from financing activitles:
Treasury stock purchased (3,685) {1,438)
Cash dividends on common stock {733) {777)
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements 36 13
(Repayments of) proceeds from subordinated debt borrowings (7,217) 8,248
Other, net {80) -
Cash {used in) provided by financing activities {11,679) 6,046
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (1,960) 313
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,973 6,660
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 5013 § 6,973
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Declared dividends $ 733 % 740

NOTE 20. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Branch Acquisition Agreements

On January 14, 2008, the Company announced that it had completed its acquisition of Eastern Federal
Bank’s branch office located in Colchester, Connecticut, which was announced in October 2007. In

accordance with FASB No. 141, “Business Combinations” the Company accounted for the branch

acquisition as a purchase in January 2008. The Company acquired assets, including cash, loans and fixed

assets totaling $423,000 and assumed deposit liabilities of $18.4 million.
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On November 14, 2007, the Company announced that it had reached an agreement with the Bank of
Southern Connecticut to acquire their New London branch office. The Company compieted the
acquisition, which was accounted for as a purchase, during the first quarter of 2008. The Company
acquired assets, including cash, loans and fixed assets, aggregating $8.0 million and assumed deposit
liabilities totaling $9.3 million.

Stock Repurchase Program

On February 20, 2008, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the repurchase of up to 5%, or
approximately 596,000 shares, of the Company’s outstanding common stock. Repurchases, which will be
conducted through open market purchases or privately negotiated transactions, will be made from time
to time depending on market conditions and other factors. Repurchased shares will be held as treasury
stock and carried at cost.
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INVESTOR AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

CORPORATE OFFICE

803 Main Street

Willimantic, Connecticut 06226
Phone: 860-423-4581

Fax: 860-423-0319

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held on

Wednesday, May 7, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. local time at the:
Savings Insticute Bank & Trust Company Training Center
579 North Windham Road
North Windham, Connecticut 06256

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Copies of the Company's annual reports, SEC filings, press re-
leases and other investor information are available on our
web site: www.mysifi.com

Other investor comments or questions may be
directed to:

Sandra M. Mitchell

[nvestor Relations

SI Financial Group, Inc.

803 Main Street

Willimantic, Connecticut 06226

860-456-6509

Email: investorrelations@banksi.com

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR

Shareholders who wish to change the name, address or owner-

ship of stock, report lost stock certificates ot consolidate stock
accounts should conrtact:

Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford, New Jersey 07016

800-866-1340

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Wolf & Company, PC.

1500 Main Street

Springfield, Massachusetts 01115
413-747-9042

LeGAL COUNSEL

Muldoon Murphy & Aguggia LLP
5101 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20016
202.362-0840

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

The common stock of the Company is listed on the NASDAQ
Global Market (“NASDAQ™) under the trading symbol “SIEL”
As of March 14, 2008, there were 11,891,600 shares of com-

mon stock outstanding, which were held by approximately
907 stockholders of record, including S1 Bancorp, MHC.

The following table sets forth the market price and dividend
information for the Company’s common stock for the periods
indicated, as reported by NASDA(Q).

Year Ended Price Range Dividends
December 31, 2007: High Low  Declared
First Quarter $13.94 $11.77 $0.04
Second Quarter 12.84 11.19 0.04
Third Quarter 11.97 9.95 0.04
Fourth Quarter 11.10 9.15 0.04
Year Ended Price Range Dividends
December 31, 2006: High Low Declared
First Quarter $11.75 $10.35 $0.04
Second Quarter 11.16 10.72 0.04
Third Quarter 11.99 11.00 0.04
Fourth Quarter 12.75 11.31 0.04
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